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BE IT REMEMBERED THAT THERE WAS BEGUN AND HELD THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI ON JULY
18,2006 AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE BOARDROOM OF SAID CITY.

THOSE PRESENT MAYOR CARL SCOTT
CITY ATTORNEY THOMAS W TYNER

ALDERMEN DAVID CLAYTON
KAY FAIRLEY
JAMES MOORE
STEVE STRINGER
LIESA WEAVER

OTHERS PRESENT WILLIE HINTON
B C LEWIS
M L READY
MARC BROOME
PENNY LUCKEL
AND MANY MORE

THE MAYOR DECLARED A QUORUM PRESENT AND DECLARED THE CITY COUNCIL
IN SESSION.

THE INVOCATION WAS OFFERED BY BRO SHANE STANFORD.
THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE WAS RECITED.

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE AGENDA WITH THE FOLLOWING
CHANGES:

IX. GENERAL BUSINESS

1. OMIT

13. REQUEST TO REFUND MICKEY BALL $32.00 FOR EXCESSIVE WATER
BILL.

14. REQUEST TO REFUND ESTELLA JONES $78.00 FOR EXCESSIVE
WATER BILL.

15. REQUEST TO GRANT A VARIANCE FOR CENTERLINE CURVE RADIUS
OF 125FEET FOR STONEBROOK.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE AGENDA AS
WRITTEN. ALDERMAN CLAYTON SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF JULY 3, 2006 AND THE SPECIAL MEETING OF JULY 17, 2006.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MOORE MADE A MOTION THAT THE MINUTES OF THE
REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 3, 2006 AND THE SPECIAL MEETING OF JULY 17, 2006 BE
ADOPTED AS WRITTEN. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT CALLED FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.
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WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE BIDS FOR ASPHALT/ASPHALT
OVERLAY FOR THE SIX (6) MONTH TERM CONTRACT OF JULY 1, 2006-DECEMBER 31,2006.

FOB IN-PLACE
DUNN ROADBUILDERS $51.25 $75.00
P O BOX 6560
LAUREL, MS 39441
WARREN PAVING $47.75 $65.50

P O BOX 572
HATTIESBURG, MS

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT BOTH OF THE
FOREGOING BIDS. ALDERMAN CLAYTON SECONDED THE MOTION.

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED A REQUEST FROM SHOWS, DEARMAN, AND
WAITS, INC TO ACCEPT THE BID FOR LIFT STATION AND WATER WELL REHAB.

SEE EXHIBIT “A”
BIDS
THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MOORE MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE BID FROM
BUSH CONSTRUCTION CO., INC WITH A CHANGE ORDER SIGNED OFF BY SHOWS,
DEARMAN, & WAITS, INC. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE RECOMMENDATION FROM SHOWS,
DEARMAN AND WAITS, INC FOR BIDS ON SEWER LINE EXTENSION.

SEE EXHIBIT “B”
BIDS
THEREUPON, ALDERMAN CLAYTON MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE BID FROM
UTILITY CONSTRUCTORS IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,426,173.75 FOR SEWER LINE EXTENSION.
ALDERMAN MOORE SECONDED THE MOTION.
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE BIDS FOR DITCH CLEANING AND
EXCAVATION.

SEE EXHIBIT “C”
BIDS
THEREUPON, ALDERMAN FAIRLEY MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE BID FROM
REED CONSRUCTION FOR DITCH CLEANING AND EXCAVATION. ALDERMAN MOORE
SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
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ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

THEREUPON, SAMMY LOVITT ADRESSED THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN
TO SEE ABOUT GETTING ELECTRICTY AND HIS PRIVILEGE LICENSE FOR A CAR LOT
LOCATED AT 302 W CENTRAL AVENUE. HE STATED THAT THE OWNER WILL ONLY GIVE
HIM A MONTH TO MONTH LEASE AND HE DOES NOT WANT TO PUT A LOT OF MONEY INTO
ANYTHING CAUSE HE DOESN’T KNOW HOW LONG THE LEASE WILL LAST, CAUSE SHE IS
IN THE PROCESS OF TRYING TO SELL THE LOT.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MOORE MADE A MOTION TO GIVE SAMMY LOVITT
UNTIL JANUARY 31, 2007 TO COMPLY WITH THE BUILDING ORDINANCE AND TO HAVE THE
BUILDING STRAPPED DOWN, TAKE THE POWER PANEL OFF OF BUILDING AND HAVE A
POLE FOR THE POWER, SKIRTING, FACING BOARD, STRIPE THE PARKING LOT, HAVE HAND
RAILS FOR HANDICAP AND RAMP AND GET A LETTER FROM EXISTING BUILDING NEXT
DOOR FOR USE OF THE RESTROOMS. ALDERMAN STRINGER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED A REQUEST FROM THE CITY CLERK TO
ADVERTISE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE 2006-2007 MOTOR VEHICLE ASSESSMENT
SCHEDULE.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION FOR THE CITY CLERK TO
ADVERTISE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING TO BE HELD AUGUST 15, 2006 AT 7:00 P.M. FOR THE
2006-2007 MOTOR VEHICLE ASSESSMENT SCHEDULE. ALDERMAN CLAYTON SECONDED
THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED A REQUEST TO REFUND RUDY STEPHENS
$11.00 FOR OVERPAYMENT OF WATER BILL.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN FAIRLEY MADE A MOTION TO REFUND RUDY STEPHENS
$11.00 FOR OVERPAYMENT ON HER WATER BILL. ALDERMAN STRINGER SECONDED THE
MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”

NONE
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WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED A REQUEST TO REFUND MARIE CURRY
$50.00 FOR METER DEPOSIT THAT CREDITED TO HER WATER BILL.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO REFUND MARIE CURRY
$50.00 FOR METER DEPOSIT THAT WAS CREDITED TO HER WATER BILL. ALDERMAN
FAIRLEY SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED A REQUEST TO SET ZONING HEARING DATE
FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 100 CHARLES STREET.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN CLAYTON MADE A MOTION TO SET THE ZONING
HEARING DATE FOR AUGUST 8, 2006 AT 7:00 P.M. FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 100
CHARLES STREET. ALDERMAN FAIRLEY SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED A REQUEST TO SET A ZONING HEARING
DATE FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 304 HIGHWAY 42.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO SET THE ZONING
HEARING DATE FOR AUGUST 8, 2006 AT 7:00 P.M. FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 304
HIGHWAY 42. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED AN INVOICE FROM LARRY JOE DAUGHTRY
IN THE AMOUNT OF $4,929.39 FOR DESIGN SERVICES FOR SPORTS LIGHTNING
IMPROVEMENTS AT ROBERT E RUSSELL SPORTS COMPLEX.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN FAIRLEY MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE THE CITY
CLERK TO PAY INVOICE IN THE AMOUNT OF $4,929.39 TO LARRY JOE DAUGHTRY FOR
DESIGN SERVICES FOR SPORTS LIGHTNING IMPROVEMENTS AT ROBERT E RUSSELL
SPORTS COMPLEX. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
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THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED INVOICE #638316 IN THE AMOUNT OF
$79,917.00 FROM MIRACLE RECREATION EQUIPMENT FOR PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT AT
FRIENDLY PARK.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MOORE MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE THE CITY
CLERK TO PAY INVOICE #638316 IN THE AMOUNT OF §79,917.00 TO MIRACLE RECREATION

EQUIPMENT FOR PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT AT FRIENDLY PARK. ALDERMAN CLAYTON
SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE AUDIT FOR FY 2004-2005 FROM KING
CPA.

SEE EXHIBIT “D”

AUDIT
FY 2004-2005

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN FAIRLEY MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE FY 2004-2005
AUDIT FROM KING CPA. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED A REQUEST TO CONTRACT WITH
GILLILAND ELECTRONICS FOR A SECURITY SYSTEM AT CITY HALL.

SEE EXHIBIT “E”

CONTRACT
GILLILAND ELECTRONICS

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN FAIRLEY MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR
TO EXECUTE THE CONTRACT WITH GILLILAND ELECTRONICS FOR A SECURITY SYSTEM
AT CITY HALL. ALDERMAN MOORE SECONDED THE MOTION.
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING PROOFS OF PUBLICATION:

A. PUBLIC NOTICE-ZONING HEARING 612 S GEORGE STREET
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B. PUBLIC NOTICE-ZONING HEARING S MAIN & W 10™ AVENUE
C. AD FOR BIDS-INSTALLATION OF WATER LINE ON HILLCREST CIRCLE
D. NOTICE TO BIDDERS-ASPHALT/ASPHALT OVERLAY

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MOORE MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE PROOFS OF
PUBLICATION FOR FILING. ALDERMAN FAIRLEY SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED A REQUEST TO REFUND MICKEY BALL
$32.00 FOR AN EXCESSIVE WATER BILL.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO REFUND MICKEY BALL
$32.00 FOR AN EXCESSIVE WATER BILL. ALDERMAN FAIRELY SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED A REQUEST TO REFUND ESTELLA JONES
$78.00 FOR AN EXCESSIVE WATER BILL.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MOORE MADE A MOTION TO REFUND ESTELLA JONES
$78.00 FOR AN EXCESSIVE WATER BILL. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

~ ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED A REQUEST TO GRANT A VARIANCE FOR
STONEBROOK SUBDIVISION.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MOORE MADE A MOTION TO GRANT A VARIANCE FOR
STONEBROOK SUBDIVISION TO HAVE A 125 FEET CENTERLINE CURVE RADIUS ON ONE
ROADWAY CURVE. ALDERMAN FAIRLEY SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER:
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ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD
OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL,
MISSISSIPPI DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY
TO HIRE A FULL TIME LABORER IN THE
STREET DEPARTMENT.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT
STANCE BRADLEY BE HIRED IN THE STREET
DEPARTMENT AS A LABORER AT A RATE OF
$8.00 PER HOUR EFFECTIVE JULY 24, 2006.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 18™ DAY OF
JULY, 2006.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN WEAVER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDER. ALDERMAN FAIRLEY SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER:
ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD
OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL,
MISSISSIPPI DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY
TO HIRE A FULL TIME LABORER IN THE
WATER DEPARTMENT.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT
JOHN CLUFF BE HIRED IN THE WATER
DEPARTMENT AS A LABORER AT A RATE OF
$8.00 PER HOUR EFFECTIVE JULY 25, 2006.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 18™ DAY OF
JULY, 2006.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN WEAVER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDER. ALDERMAN CLAYTON SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER:

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD
OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL,
MISSISSIPPI DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY
TO INCEASE THE PAY OF A LABORER IN THE
WATER DEPARTMENT.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT
TONY EVANS’ PAY BE INCREASED IN THE
WATER DEPARTMENT TO A RATE OF
$8.00 PER HOUR EFFECTIVE JULY 19, 2006.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 18™ DAY OF
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JULY, 2006.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MOORE MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDER. ALDERMAN WEAVER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER:
ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD
OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL,
MISSISSIPPI DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY
TO HIRE A FULL TIME BUS DRIVER IN THE
RECREATION DEPARTMENT.
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT
DORIS WALTERS BE HIRED IN THE RECREATION
DEPARTMENT AS A FULL TIME BUS DRIVER A
RATE OF $8.50 PER HOUR EFFECTIVE JULY 19, 2006.
SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 18™ DAY OF
JULY, 2006.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDER. ALDERMAN CLAYTON SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER:
ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD

OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL,
MISSISSIPPI DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY

TO HIRE A GROUNDS KEEPER IN THE RECREATION
DEPARTMENT.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT LURA
HUFFMAN BE TRANSFERRED FROM BUS DRIVER
TO GROUNDS KEEPER IN THE RECREATION
DEPARTMENT AT A RATE OF $8.65 PER HOUR
EFFECTIVE JULY 19, 2006.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 18™ DAY
OF JULY, 2006.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDER. ALDERMAN CLAYTON SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
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THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER:
ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF
ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY TO HIRE A
PATROL OFFICER IN THE POLICE DEPARTMENT.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERD THAT KYLE STEWART
BE HIRED AS A 3R° CLASS PATROLMAN IN THE
POLICE DEPARTMENT AT A RATE OF $26,100.00
ANNUALLY EFFECTIVE JULY 24, 2006.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 18™ DAY OF
JULY, 2006.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN CLAYTON MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDER. ALDERMAN STRINGER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR SCOTT PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCE:
SEE EXHIBIT “F”
ORDINANCE 1974(3-B)

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDINANCE. ALDERMAN FAIRLEY SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN. ALDERMAN
FAIRLEY SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN KAY FAIRLEY
ALDERMAN JAMES MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN LIESA WEAVER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE
THEREBEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS, THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MAYOR

AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI WAS ADJOURNED ON
THIS THE 18™ DAY OF JULY, 2006.



CITY OF PETAL 138
MINUTE BOOK 26

/.,
CARL SCOTT
MAYOR /

(SEAL)

ATTEST:




ALTERNATE NO. 1 i — - -
[ttem No. [item Description ocmsaw Unit: Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount | Unit Price Amoun
28 )
Propane h%mo?bﬁﬁ - 10| EA $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $47,344.63 $47,344.63

L ALTERNATE NO. 1 TOTAL: $30,000.00 $47,344.63

NOTE: ITEM #28 MAY BE SUBSTITUTED FOR ITEM #17 AT CAMCO LIFT STATION
(=)

.o_mmod..mazz, ROAD BORE TO INCLUDE 10" HDPE (SDR 11) PIPE AND APPROPRIATE FITTINGS

TO CONNECT TO PVC FORCE MAIN AT EACH END OF BORE

This is to certify that | have checked the tabutation of the bids received by the City of Petal at 10:00 AM
on July 18, 2006, and that said tabulation is frue and correct to the best of my beiief.

Shows, Dearmar & Waits, Inc.

£ AL

Michael T. Waits, F.E., R.L.S.
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O = BID TABULATION
_.Mnoic..gx. Camco, and Trailwood Lift Stations Utility Constructors Pipe Services, Inc. Hemphili Construction
City of Petal P.O. Box 13627 P.O. Box 86 P.0. Drawer 879
Jackson, MS 39236 Mcl.ain, MS 3945€ Florence, MS 39073
:“m_.: No. [Item Ommnnuzo..._ OCN:&k Unit: Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount
1 8" PVC Sewer SDR 26 (0 - 6) 115.0 LF. $13.50 $1,552.50 $16.44 $1,890.60 $30.00 $3,450.00
2 8" PVC Sewer SDR 26 (6 - 8) 60.0 L.F. $16.50 $990.00 $22.09 $1,325.40 $32.00 $1,920.00
3 8" PVC Sewer SDR 26 (8 - 10} 98.0 L.F. $20.00 $1,960.00 $27.74 $2,718.52 $35.00 $3,430.00
4 8" PVC Sewer SDR 26 (10 - 12) 77.0 L.F. $25.00 $1,925.00 $33.39 $2,571.03 $40.00 $3,080.00
5 4" PVC Force Main 600.0 L.F. $5.75 $3,450.00 $5.83 $3.498.00 $13.00 $7,800.00
8 §" PVC Force Main 19364.0 LF. $10.30 $199.449.20 $11.24 $217,651.36 $18.00 $348,552.00
7 10" PVC Force Main 26817.0 L.F. $14.65 $392,869.05 $15.56 $417,272.52 $23.00 $616,791.00
8 Directional Road Bore™ 80.0 L.F. $70.00 $6,600.00 $78.85 $6,308.00 $170.00 $13,600.00
9 12" Steel Casing (Bored ! 60.0 L.F. $68.50 $4,110.00 $63.17 $3,790.20 $135.00 $8,100.00
10 12" Steel Casing (Open Cut) 64.0 LF. $29.50 $1,888.00 $42.36 $2,711.04 $37.00 $2,368.00
k| 12" PVC Casing (Bored 100.0 LF. $55.00 $5,500.00 $52.11 $6,211.00 $112.00 $11.200.00
12 12" PVC Casing (Open Cut) 746.0 L.F. $18.00 $13,428.00 $46.06 $34,360.76 $30.00 $22,380.00
13 16" PVC Casing (Open Cut) 260.0 L.F. $28.00 $7,280.00 $40.20 $10,452.00 $41.00 $10,660.00
14 Lift Station @ 350 g.p.m. 20 EA. $167,000.00 $334,000.00 $138,963.60 $277,927.20 $244,000.00 $488,000.00
15 Lift Station @ 700 g.p.m. 1.0 EA $170,000.00 $170,000.00 $185,193.41 $185,193.41 $280,000.00 $280,000.00
= - -
16 Natural Ohmm S kv (Wi Ape 1.0 EA. $34,000.00 $34 000.00 $34,124.29 $34,124.29 $40,200.00 $40,200.00
(Generator-100 kw {With Appurtenances)
17 Natural Gas) 2.0 EA, $28,000.00 $56,000.00 $31,299.44 $62,598.88 $35 800.00 $71,600.00
18 Air Release Vaive w/ Manhole 12.0 EA. $2,875.00 $34,500.00 $2,693.86 $32,326.32 $2,000.00 $24,000.00
19 Convert Exist. Lift Station to Mannole 3.0 EA. $2,600.00 $7,800.00 $3,166.67 $9,500.01 $8,000.00 $24 000.00
20 Asphalt Street and Driveway Repair 10936.0 S.Y $5.00 $54,680.00 $13.28 $145,230.08 $50.00 $546,800.00
21 Concrete Driveway Repair 378.0 S.Y $35.00 $13.230.00 $40.11 $15.161.58 $85.00 $32,130.00
22 Select Material (Class 9) 5452.0 CY. $6.00 $32,712.00 $9.04 $49,286.08 $10.00 $54,520.00
23 Granular Material (Class 6; Group ¢) 150.0 CcY. $20.00 $3,000.00 $26.55 $3,982.50 $20.00 $3.000.00
24 Wash Gravel Bedding 500.0 Cc.Y. $45.00 $22,500.00 $31.07 $15,535.00 $20.00 $10,000.00
25 Grassing 1.0 . $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $25,667.80 $25,667.80 $10,000.00 $10,000.00
26 Silt Fence 2500.0 $2.50 $6,250.00 $2.26 $5,650.00 $1.00 $2,600.00
27 Erosion Checks 500.0 $5.00 $2,500.00 $5.65 $2,825.00 $8.00 $4,000.00
BID TOTAL:| $1,426,173.75 $1,574,768.58 $2,644,081.00
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SHOWS, DEARMAN & WAITS, INC. RAYMOND . DEARMAN.PE. LS
- WAITS, PE,RLS.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS NICHOLAS M. CONNOLLY, PE., PL.S.
P.O. BOX 1711, 301 SECOND AVENUE KYLE D. WALLAGE, PE.
HATTIESBURG, MISSISSIPPI, 39403-1711 SHEA E. McNEASE, PE
P: (601) 544-1821 F: (601) 544-0501 ERIC F. LANG, E.I.
HTTP:/MWWW.SD-W.COM JOHNT WEEKS: E.l
PAUL J. SHOWS (1996)
July 18, 2006
City of Petal
P.O. Box 564

Petal, MS 39465
Attn: Mayor Carl Scott

Re: Meadowbrook, Camco and Trailwood Lift Stations
Bid Tabulation

Dear Mayor Scott,

We have prepared the above referenced and it is enclosed with this letter. Our firm recommends
the City award the project to Utility Constructors. We further recommend you award the
Alternate No. 1 instead of one of the Natural gas generators contained in Item 17 of the Proposal.
This adjusts the Bid Total based on Unit Prices to $1,428,173.75.

The Trailwood Lift Station will require Natural gas to be installed to power the Generators. The
gas company has preliminarily informed us the cost for the installation is $3,215.00. Our firm is
negotiating the final agreement with the gas company.

Should you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me. With
kindest regards, I remain

Sincerely,

ichael T. Waits, P.E., R.L.S.

MTW/II

enclosure

FAPROJECTS\Petal_City of\F06-1433 - Purchase of Trailwood Lagoon and Camco Utilities\Corres\Mayor - Bid Tab.wpd



CITY OF PETAL 141
MINUTE BOOK 26

EXHIBIT “C”

/I% eed CC) ‘\—5‘[‘(\3&"” 10N

e

SECTION |

DITCH CLEARING
PRICE PER LINEAR FEET

ITEM__|WIDTH OF DITCH (FT) DEPTH OF DITCH (FT)
(BOTTOM) 0-3 3-5 5-8 8-10 >10
1 0-3 200 1 2.5 | 2.0 2,50 | Y00
2 3-5 2.570 2 U 3 So Y, 0n yso
3 5-8 208 3.5¢ PN 4SS0 S.0%
4 8- 10 2.50 H.93 4,5 Soa__| 550
5 >10 Y uo 4,50 SO0 5.50 ©.0n
SECTION Il
DITCH EXCAVATION
PRICE PER LINEAR FEET
ITEM _|WIDTH OF DITCH (FT) DEPTH OF DITCH (FT)
(BOTTOM) 0-3 3-5 5-8 8-10 >10 _
u 0-3 Han 45a | Son SSo | oo
3-5_ Ysa S0 530 lo.Ud (pSo
3 5-8 Sov 5.5 (o 0 bSo 1064
4 8-10 5.5 b.og [0S0 Tl 150
5 >10 Loy bSo Nus 150 8.0y
4
SECTION Ili
COMBINATION DITCH CLEANING / EXCAVATION
PRICE PER LINEAR FEET
ITEM__|WIDTH OF DITCH (FT) DEPTH OF DITCH (FT)
(BOTTOM) 0-3 3-5 5-8 8-10 > 10
1 0-3 HSo S4g 5.80 L.oo [ Se
2 3-5 S.0q CSo oo |GSO 108
3 5-8 S. S0 [p-00 kso .0y 7189
4 8-10 oy LSo  [7.00 1,59 <00
5 > 10 s Lo 156 . 0d 23D

F:/Project/Petic_City of\F06-1438-Term-B
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206 Huwy 42 P.O. Box 1182
Petal, MS 39465
Telephone 601-544-9795...Fux 601-544-9793

AUDITOR’S REPORT

Honorable Mayor, Members of the
Buoard of Alderman and City Clerk
City of Peal, Mississippi

We have audited the financial statements of the governmenial activitics, business-type
activilies, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of
Petal as of and for the year caded September 30, 2005, which collectively compromise
the City of Petal's basic financia! stalements as listed in the tabic of contents. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the City of Petal's management. Our
responsibility is 1o express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable 10 financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Stundurds, issued by the Comptrotler General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to oblain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, cvidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the i An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant made by g as well as evalualing the
overal! financial stalement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion the financial statements referred 1o above present fairly, in all material
respects, the respective financial position of the governmenial activities, the business-
type activities, cach major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City
of Petal, as of September 30, 2003, and the respective changes in financial position and
cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles gencrally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
June 1, 2006, on our consideration of the City of Petal’s intemal control over financial
reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Governmental Auditing Stundards and should be read in conjunction with this report
in considenng the results of our audit.

The management’s discussion and analysis and budgelary comparison on pages
5 through 14 and 56 are not & required part of the basic financial stalements but are

pp! inf quired by the ing principles accepied in the United
Siates of America We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted
principally of inquiries of garding the hods of and
presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the
information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for Lhe purpose of forming an opinion on the financial
statemenis that collectively comprise the City of Petal’s basic financial siatements. The
a panying Schedule of Expendi of Federal Awards is presented for purposes of
additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-
133, Audits of Stutes. Locul Governmenis. and Non-Profit Organizations, and is not &
required part of the basic financial stalements. Such information has been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our
opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial
stalements tahen as a whole.

/4;) o fuic

King CPA, PLLC
June 1, 2006
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CITY OF PETAL
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fiis discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City’s basic
financial statements. The City’s basic financial statements comprise three components: 1)
government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the
financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition o
the basic financial statements themselves.

Government-wide financial statements

The gaven ide financial are designed to provide readers with a broad
overview of the City’s finances, in a manner similar 10 a private-sector business. These
smminems are prepared using the sccrual basis of sccounting snd include all assets and
liabilities.

The statement of net assels presents information on all the City's assets and liabilities, with
the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in
nets assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City is
improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the City’s net assets changed
during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are yeported as soon as the
underlying event giving rise 1o the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash
flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will
only result in cash flows in tuture fiscal years.

The gover ide financial outline fi s of the City that are principally
supported by property taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governimental activities) and
water and sewer charges (proprietary activities). The govermnental activities of the City
ilm:ludc general government, public safety, public warks, and interest expense on bonds and
cases.

The government-wide financial

can be found on pages 16-17 of the report.

Fuad financial statements

A fund is a grouping of reluted accounts that is used 1o maintain control aver resources that
have been segregaled for specific activities or objectives. The City uses fund accounting to
ensure and d i with fir lated legal requi All of the funds
of the City can be divided into two categories: governmental funds and proprietary funds.

Governmental funds

Governmental funds are used 1o account for essentially the same functions
reparted as governmental activities in the g ide financial

However, unlike the g ide financial governmental fund
financial statements focus on current spend able resources, as well as on balances
of spend able resaurces available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information
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CITY OF PETAL
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

The discussion and analysis of the City of Petal’s financial performance provides an
overall narrative review of the city’s financial activities for the year ended September 30,
2005. The intent of this discussion and analysis is 10 look at the city’s performance as &
whole; readers should also review the notes 1o the basic financial statements and the
financial ts to enh their und ding of the city’s financial performance.
Information contained in this section is qualified by the more detailed information
contained elsewhere in this city's i notes to fi ial and
any accompanying materials. To the extent this discussion contains any forward-looking
statements of the city’s plans, objectives, exp ions and p the actual results
could differ materially from those discussed herein.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

[0 Total net assets increased $1,678,741, which represents 21.31% increase from
fiscal year 2004. The increase was a result of capital grants of $839,109.

[} General revenues account tor $4,092,358 of revenue, ot 59.99% of all revenues.
Program specific revenues in the formt of charges for services and grants and
contributions accounted for $2,728,942 or 40.01% of total revenues.

{1 The City had $5,142,559 in expenses; only $2,728,942 of these expenses were
offset by program specific charges for services, grants and contributions. General
revenues of $4,092,358 were adequate (o provide for these programs.

0 Among major funds, the General Fund had $3,976,425 in revenues, $4,143,988 in
expendi and other fi ing uses (net) of $212,213. The General Fund's
fund balance decreased by $379,775 over the prior year.

[ Capital assets, net of lated depreciation, i d by $1,248,182,
including adjustments.

[1 Long-term debt decreased by $493,541.

CITY OF PETAL
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

may be useful in evaluating the City's current financing requirements.
Goverimental Funds are reported using modified accrual accounting. This
wethod of accounting measures cash and other assets that can be easily converted
{0 cash. The Governmental Funds Statements provide a detailed short-term view
of the City’s operations.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the

gavernment-wide financial statements, it is useful to compare the information

presemed for governmental funds with similar information presented for

gov | activities in the g ide financial By doing

so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the City’s current
2 h

financing d Both the g fund balance sheet and the
governmental fund of pendil and changes in fund
balances provide a reconciliation to faciliate this comparison between
governmental funds and g | activities. These iliations are on

pages 20 and 22, respectively.

The basic govemmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 19-22
of this report.

Propriety funds

The City of Petal maintains one type of propriety fund, the enterprise fund. The
Enterprise Fund is used to report the sane functi d as busi Lyp!
activities in the goven ide financial The City uses the
Enterprise Fund to account for its Water and Sewer Department and its Solid
Waste Operation.

Propriety funds provide the same type of i { jon as the g id

financial statements, only in more detail.

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 23-27 of
this report.

Notes to the finaucial statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential 0 8 full understanding of the dala
provided in the govermment-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial
statements can be found on pages 28-54 of this report.

Other information
In addition to the basic financial statements accompanying notes, this report also presents certain
required § i i

PP Yy

the City’s budget process.
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The City adopts an annual operating budget tor all gm:mm:n_lal funds and propnetary
funds. Budgetary comparison statements have been provided for the General Fund and
the Enterprise Fund. This reguired supplemientary information can be fuund on pages 56-
37 of this report.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
Net assels . ! L .
Net assels may serve over Lime a3 8 usctul indicator of govermment's llmlﬂl posilion.
In the case of the City, assets exceeded liabilities by $9,558,023 as of September 10,
2005,

By far the largest ponion of the Cily's net assets (34%) rellects its investment in capital
assels (e.g. land, intrastructure, buildings, mobile equipment. furnilure and equipment,
leased propenty under capital leases and construction in progress, less any related debt
used to acquire those assets that is sull outstanding. The City uses these cdpilnl_asgl: to
provide services (o its citizens; consequently these asscts are not available for future
spending.

The City’s financial position is a product of several linancial transactions including the
et result of activities, the acquisition and payment of debt, the acyuisition and disposal

of capital assets and the depreciation of capital assets

The following table presents a summary of the City's net assets for the fiscal year cnded
September 30, 2005.
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Governmentsl Actrvities Busiuss-type Acuviies Tow
204 208 004 0 - e
Curen assets $ 456500 3 381328 % 516018 § Jeseis 3 SaaT 5 4041148
Capial assets. net — . 1pa3088 —ame IRt T )
Total sssets SUAgNe &.o1iasZz)] A el A Admiad A la2as2 A A28
Curment Kaihves s 2% 8 1860 3 IS8 2048 3 TIIAN 3 106000
Leng-lem dett Culsanung __8%471% 3910008 PR Y- Ju—iT ) T T T g— 1)
Total lamsites §240.452 _4pxd7M JEENEEY. ¥/ T 15 ) —laials p—T T
Nat assaia:
Investad vt capeal assety.
et of rstated deca 2530678 352883 1710681 245048 208 FYRTE
Restncied - - 137292 126 058 1374 126 2%
Uevestncted 211186 _ 2MGMI PR T Y] - Ax0as . J4AAR2
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Governmental activities

The following table presents the cost of major City functional activities. The table also
shows each funciion’s net cost (iotal cost less charges for senices generated by the
activities and intergovemmental aid provided for specific programs). The net cost shows
the financial burden that was placed on the City's taxpayers by each of these functions

2004 2008

Toal Net (Expensa) Towal Net (Expense)
3 Rayenue Expenses Revenue

Genera) Gavernmant 3 633089 §  (633089) s 713943 § (1343
Count - - 172678 (172 675)
Pubic Saiaty 2388520 (1937701 2263839 (1.907.138)
Putlic Warks 1243788 470 238 40510 475 254
Culture 8 Recreausn 346193 1264 472) 385 1320 987)
interasl on kong-larm habuiLes 111108 (111 .1G9) 2538% {253 636)
Total expenzss § 4722688 3 (2496 133 $ 38102401 3 (2483123

0 Net cost for 2005 of governmental activities ($2,493,123), was funded by general
revenue, which is made up of primarily property taxes ($1,876,450) and state
sales tax (31,489,276).

[ Invesiment earnings accounted for $49,009 of tunding.

Business-type activities

Business type actiitics increased the City of Petal’s net assets by $712,124. Water &
Sewer increased by $600,584 with Solid Waste reponting an increase of $111,540.
The increase in water & sewer assets is due primarily to net capital project
coniributions of $626,992.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY'S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounling to ensure and demonstrale compliance
with tinance-related legal requirements.

Goveramental funds

The focus of the City’s governmental funds is t provide infornnation on current inflows,
outtlows and balances of spend able resources. Such informarion is useful in assessing
the City’s financing requirements. In panticular, unreserved fund balance may serve as 8
useful measure of the City's net resources available fur spending at the end of the fiscal
year.
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The tollowing are significant curtent year Iransactions that have had an impact on the

Statement of Net Assets.

0 The completion of $2.5 millivn in infrasiructure from coasiruction in progress
rebuilding South Main Sueet, construction of 8 new fire stalion and the
completion of erosion conurol project. These were partially funded by grants from
MS Department of Transportation and US Deparuneat of Agriculture.

Changes in net assets

The City 10tal revenues for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2005 were $7,448,292.
The total cost of all programs and services was $5,769,551. The following table presents
a summary of the changes in net assets for the tiscal year ended September 30, 2005.

Goverremental Acviies Business-typs Activities Totd
E 203 e -] 004 006
Revernms:
Program irvanes.
Charges lor seneces $ M99 § IEWS 5 LWITHS 514182 § 1700714 § 1768810
Cparamrg Geares w2 121014 - - 132261 121,014
Capasi Goants 1711366 436,108 a0 . 1,746,186 41,108
Gararal ovanues MBI A0ETR ane 5626 3860462 4082358
Trawiws 1 . 6B APy 6292
Totad reverss 6118189 _ 540300 1AM 20442 7554490 _ 7448282
Genersl Govenment 633,088 713843 - 633,000 713843
Caunt - 17267% - 172,675
P Sadaty 2308520 226380 - 2388520 226388
Putic Works 1243788 40510 - 1,243788 40510
Cusure & Racreabon 346153 365,638 - - 38,193 365,538
Soad Veasie - - 42485 349062 422485 M8.062
WVater & Sews 968,616 983256 980616 983256
Transbers 626 92 3847 - L 26952
iesast G KNG 48AT! batkieas 111,108 _ 253636 - - 11,109 2536%
Total expenses ATR000 4437233 1445048 1,332 118 61868647 5763551

3185400 3 966617
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$1,385843 $1,678.741

The financial performance of the Cily as a whole is reflected in its governmental funds.
As the City completed the year, its govenumental funds reporied a combined fund balance
of $2.915,747, a decrease of $948,396. In the general fund $609,472 or 21% of the fund
balance constitutes unreserved and undesignated fund balance, which is available for
spending at the City's discretion. The remaining tund balance of $2,306,274 or 79% is
resened or Jesignated 10 indicate that il is not available for spending because it has
alicady been committed

BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS
Over the course of the year, the City revised the annual operating budget.

1 Schedules showing the original and final budget amounts compared 10 the
City's actual financial activity for the Generul Fund are provided in this repori
as required supplementary information.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

As of September 30, 2003, the City's total capital assets were $24,798.177, including city
buildings, infrastructuze, vehicles and furniture and equif Total lated
depreciation as of September 30, 2005 was $13,769,052 and total depreciation expense
for the year was $574,526, resulting in total net assets of $11,029,125.

Additional information of the City's capital assets can be found in Note 5 on pages 42-43
of this report.

Debt Administration
Al September 30, 2005, the City had $5,046,063 in general obligation bonds and other
long-term debt outstanding, of which $442,034 is due within one year.

Additional information of the City’s long-term debt can be found in Notc 7 on pages 44-
50 of this report
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CURRENT ISSUES

Water and Sewer System
The City of Petal is currently engaged in numerous infrastructure improvements prajects.
As a result of litile to no routine maintenance, age, annexation and Hurricane Katrina, all
City owned water well locations and lift stations are scheduled for modernization and/or
total replacement.  Anticipated completion date for facilitating all work necessary is
projected by swmmer 2007. Ninety percent of all sewer lines were televised in the
original city limits of Petal necessitating a series of sewer line replacements conducted
under emergency contract orders. Multiple contracts have been ict to install sewer
infrastructure o those arcas annexed in 2003. Grant applications have been submitied for
1wo additional sewer and water projects with awards if granted due in the spring of 2007.
The City has plans to partner with Sunrise Water Association to provide necessary fire
hydrant protection through upgrades to their water system for areas located within the
 es of the city limiis. With no opportunity to work with Barrontown Water
tion, the City will be forced to lay new water pipe in areas served by this district
“de necessary fire hydrant protection. Al of these projects are being financed
the passage of fifteen million dollars in revenue bonds,

Another current issue regarding water is the unacceptable loss ratio in gallons pumped to
gallons sold. This is currently running at about forty percent and under no circumstances
can this be legitimately justified. Although not a new issue, it is the desire of this mayor
and board of aldermen to address this problem once and for all. In reviewing past audit
reports it is abvious that our ¢ity has a record of annual decreasing water sales and record
increases in new heme construction this is indicative of a severely inefficient billing
system. Work has already begun on looking into the source of the problem by
conducting an audit of every customer receiving water utilitics, involvement by the state
auditor’s oftice, disiissal of the existing water billing clerk and meler readers, metering
all city owned facilities and the installation of electronic meter in an effort to eliminate
human eror.

The City's pursuit of water customers that has unpaid balances is another current problem
{hat needs to be addressed immediately. It would seem that the past practice was to just
simply ignore this issue and that is something that is simply not acceptable. With over
sixty-five thousand dollars owned the City in unpaid balances, an aggressive collection

h needs to be impl d. Discussions need to take place between the city
auditor, city atorney, mayor and board to implement an appropriate solution to address
the current situation and prevent this balance from steadily increasing.

Road and Infrastructure
There are planned expansions of widening Highway 42 from the new Wal-Mart location
to Sunsise Road and Highway 11 from Central Avenue to the new by-pass location by

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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EXHIBIT “D” CURRENT ISSUES (cont)

MDOT. Neither of these projects have been contracted to date and are being mentioned
only as potential constructions in future periods.

The Federal transportation bill that passed in 2005 allocated $ 1.2 million for the Byrd
Boulevard Extension and §160,000 to Petal’s first bicycle corridor. None of this money
has been received by the City to date and planned construction will begin as soon as the
funds are allocated. In addition, several MPO projecis have been submitted with
associated grant applications that have the opportunity to significantly impact the City’s
transportation needs. Most notably is the project creating a pedestrian friendly corridor
that encapsulates the business district, two of the school locations, playgrounds,
recreational facilities and numerous residential neighborhoods.

Deteriorating ancillary asphalt will need to be addressed in the short term, but ne
invesument of time and money will take place until all infrastructure improvements have
been put in place.

Coust Syslem

The court system is problematic in that one, there seems to be no span of control over
collection activities and two, there is an ever-increasing dollar amount associated with
unpaid fines. Serious discussions need to take place to address these areas of concern
before they become issues.

Summary

For the most part, as mayor, I believe that we have identified most of our critical issues
and have worked to either correct or implement a strategy designed to address all areas of
concern. For the next fiscal year it is imperative that we concentrate our efforts on
increasing our efficiency and eftectiveness in all our operations. While it is easy o state
we are understaffed due to budget constraints, there are certainly many process
improvements that can be implemented to streamline some of our operations.
Department heads are going to be required to make an intemal assessment of all their
processes to reduce or eliminate redundancy, seek cost saving measures and promote
greater efficiency. Beginning with this new fiscal year, our management team should be
finally in place that will afford us the opportunity to examine every facet ot our operation
from not only a dpoint, but from a fi jul and marketing view as well.
This alone will substantially produce results in addressing our current list of issues.

CONTACTING THE CITY’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

I you have any guestions about this report, contact the Mayor’s Office of the City of
Petal, 102 West 8" Avenue, Petal, MS 39465,
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CITY OF PETAL
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005
Exhibit A
Governmental Business-ype
Activilies Aclivities Towl
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS
Cush and cash equivalents $ 3,034,631 $ 303,995 $ 3,340,626
Receivables, net of ullowance for uncoliectibles 126,463 125,694 352,157
Unbitled inconie - 34,883 34,883
nternal bulances 20,235 (20,23%) -
Taventory, at cost - 10,000 10,000
Restricted Assets
Cash Bond Reserves - 126,054 126,059
Customer depasits - 183,420 183,420
Capial assels, net 7,779,624 3,249,500 11,029,124
Capitaliced interest and bond casis (net) 104,264 24576 125,840
Tolal Assets s 11165217 54036892  § 15202109
LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS
Accounts Payuble s 356,285 H 62,666 s 418,951
Orher puybles - 787 787
Customer depusils - 144,786 144,786
Compansaled ubsences 29,461 4,089 33,550
Noncurrent liabilities:
Capital related debs duc within one year 340,904 101,130 442,034
Capital relased debt due in more than ane year 3,910,086 693,892 4,603.978
Total Liubilities 4,636,736 1,007,350 5.644.086
NET ASSETS
Invested in cupitul pssets, net of related debt 3,528,634 2,454,478 5983112
Resiricied for debt covenanis - 126,059 126,059
Unrestriched 2,999.847 449.005 3.448.852
Tolal Net Assels 6,528,481 3,029,542 9,558,023
Totud Lighililies and Net Assels $_ 11165247 §__4.036.882 $_15.202.109

The notes 1o the financial stataments are an iniegrud part of this staienent.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 39, 2005

Exhibit B EXHIBIT “D”
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The notes to the finsneial shseients are an imiegrad part of ihis statement
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CITY OF PETAL CITY OF PETAL
- SUFET.COV N y
BALANCE SHEET-GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
Exhibu C SEPTEMBER 30, 2085
Exhibit C-1
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The nutes 1o the Jinancod staieuienss daré an integral part of tis statemend. i
Ji g pari of The nuoies i the financial siaieaems are an iniegral part of this siutement.
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IN FUND BALANCES-GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

CITY OF PETAL
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

Exhibit D
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The nutes (o the financial statements are an integral part of this statentent.
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CITY OF PETAL
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUND
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005
Exhibit £
Business-type Activities - E. funds
Water and Solid
Sewer Fund Waste Fund Tulals
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 206405 5 99,590 § 305995
Customer receivables, net of allowance 65,193 57321 122,516
Unbilled Income 24,254 10,629 34,883
Due from other funds - 5249 5249
Other receivables 1,960 1,213 3,178
Inventary, al cost 10,000 - 10,000
Restricted Assets
Cash Bond Reserves 126,059 - 126,059
Customer deposils 183,420 - 183,420
Capital assels, net 3,249,500 - 3,249,500
Capitalized interest and band costs (net) 21,576 - 21,576
Total Assets § 3888369 § 174,007 54,062,376
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 3 34,539 $ 28,127 $ 62,666
Due to other funds 5,484 20,000 25,484
Other paybles 787 - 787
Customer deposits 144,786 - 144,786
Compansated absences 1,089 - 4,089
Noncurrent liabilities:
Capital related debr due within ane year 14,130 - 101,130
Capital related debt dug in more than one year 693,892 - 693,892
Total Liubilities 984,707

NET ASSETS

Invested in capital assets, n¢t of related debt

Restricled for debt covenants
Unrestricted

Total Met Assets

Tutal Liabilities and Net Assets

2,454,478 -
126,059 -
323,125 125,880

2,903,662 125,380

§ 3888369 3

174,007

he notes 1o the financial siatements are wi integral pari of this siwement.
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2454478
126,059
449,005

3.0129,542

$4.062,376

CITY OF PETAL

MINUTE BOOK

EXHIBIT “D”

CITY OF PETAL

147

2 GRECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF

FUND BALANCES
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

Exhibit D-1

Amounis veported [or governmental activities in the swtement of activilies are

diffcrent becanse:

Net change in fund batances - toiul governmental funds

Governmental funds report capital outays
statement vt
useful live:

ctivisies the cost of Lhose axscls

as expenditures. llowever, in the

capitul outlays esceeded depreciation in the current period,

This is the amount af usscls Wansferred o proprietary fund

Debt proseeds provide currens financial resources (o governmental funds,

but issuing debt increass long-term liab

Repayment of debl principal is un expendiure in the governmenta! funds
sepayment reduces logo-tean liabilitics in the Stiement af Net Assess. T
Ihe smount that debl proceeds exceeded debt payments in the curreat perind.

Governmenta) funls repoit the ctfiect of issuance costs und similar items when

debi is first issued, whercus these amounts are deferred and amortized in the

Statement of Activitics. This is the net eff

treatment of long-lerm debt and reluied items.

Fine revenue recognized on the modified 2

curreat year is veduced because pri

required i the Statement of Activitics using he (ull-avcrual bass of accounting.

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Ad

is allocaed aver their estiniated
and seported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which

cursent financial resources und, therefore, were reporied as ewrent expendilures T

goveramental funds.

This is the amount of decrease in cluims and judgments.

Change in Nel Assets of Governmental Activitics

The notes (o the financial statements are an inregral port of this statement.

Exhibit ¥

Qpgerating revenues:
Charges for services
Tap fees
Conuect fees
Sewer ireatmient charges

Operating expenses:
Persannci services
Supplies and materials
Other services and charges
Capital repairs
Depreciation

Total operating expenses

Operating income (103s)

Other sources (uses)
Operating transfers in
Investment earmnings
Interest expense
Contribured from bond fund
Operating transfers out

S (948,39)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources

830,582
{202,500)
lies in the Statanent of Net Assels.
349,874
1 of these dillerences in the
(9,091
cerual basis in the funds during she
ear recognition whould have beea
3
s in prior ycars were paid from
922,776
5 sees
22
CITY OF PETAL
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUND
FOR YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005
Business-type Activitics - £ funds
Water and Solic
Sewer Fund Waste Fund Totals
s 824,180 $ 460,498 $1,284,678
11,187 - 11,187
19,533 - 19,533
96,426 - 96426
931,326 460,498
346,917 2,844 349,761
87,743 20 87,763
292,695 346,198 638,893
3,530 - 3,330
201,142 - 208,142
932,027 349,062 1,281,089
19,293 111,436 130,735
574492 - 574,492
3,522 104 5,626
{51,229) - {51,229)
202,500 - 202,500
150,000) - (150,000}
581,285 104 581,389
600,584 111,540 712,124

aver expenditures and other uses
Total net assets - beginning

Total net assets - cading

The notes to the finuncial siatements are an integral part of this siatentent.

2,303,078

§$ 2903662
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5 125880

2317418

$3.029.542



CITY OF PETAL

STA

PROPRIETARY FUND
FOR YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

Exhibit G
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Qperating tianalkers vt
Nt cash prusidind by Buni-capital fiiticting actis e

Cash Now from capital aind related finaning acivibies.
Principal paid un bunds
Principal paid on auics
Literest paid
Net cashi Muws provided (uaed) by capial vd
related fnancing activitics

Cash fluw fToah Inyesting aclivities:
Purchase of fived assets
Interest received
Net casl Tlaws provided qused) by i esiatig ctis ities
Pt utereuse (decrease) 1 vash fof the 3 car

Caalt aid sestricted vash - Oclober 1, 2004

Cash and resincted cash - Scptember 3U, 2003

MENT OF CASH FLOWS
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The nutes to the financial statements we an integral part of this siatement.
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CITY OF PETAL
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUND
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

Exhibit H

ASSETS
Cash

Tuotal Assets

LIABILITIES
Asacls held for uthers

Agency

Funds

5 19961

3 19 903

3 19 903

The notes to the financual siatements are an miegral part of this statement
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CITY OF PETAL

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND
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FOR YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

Exhibit G (cuntinued)
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Tie notes 1o the financial siatenents are an integral pars of this siutemen.
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CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City of Petal, Mississippi (the City) was incorporated in 197¢. The City
operates under Mayor, Alderman form of government and provides the following

services:

Al

B.

[ Public Safety

{1 Public Works

[l Health and Welfare

O Culture and Recreation
01 General Administration

FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY
The City of Petal is a municipal corporation governed by an elected mayor
and five-member council. The accompanying £ ial present the
government and its blended component unit, entities for which the
government is considered to be fi ially ble. Blended cc
units, although legally separaic entities, are, in substance, part of the
government’s operations,

Blended component upit.

The Petal Public Improvement Corporation is a not-for-profit entity formied to
finance the construction of a multi-purpose center 10 be leased to the City.
The Board of Directors of Petal Public Improvement Corporation is composed
of the Mayor and Aldermen of the City of Petal. The Petal Public
Improvement Corporatiun is reported as a governmental fund.

Excluded from the reporting entity.

The City’s financial reporting entity does not inelude the following entities,
which are not component units of the City: Petal Municipal Separate Schoot
District, Area Development Partnership, Pine Belt Regional Waste Authority,
Petal Volunteer Fire Department, and Petal Police Auxiliary.

BASIS OF PRESENTATIO
The City’s basic financial statements consist of government-wide statements,
inciuding a statement of net assets and a statement of activities, and fund
financial statements, which provide a more detailed level of financial
information.

Governmeni-wide and Fund Financial Statements:

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets
and the statement of changes in net assets) report information on all of the
non-fiduciary activities of the primary government and its component units.

29

CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

NOTE 1 -~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont)

under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as
expenditures refated to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are
recarded only when payment is due.

The City reports the tollowing major governmental funds:

General Fund — This is the City’s primary operating fund. It accounts for
all financial resources of the City, except those required to be accounted
for in another fund.

1.2 Million Bond Construction Fund — This fund accounts for the
construction proceeds of the Series 2001 General Obligation Bond. A
portion of that bond issuance pravided the 20% local match fora $2.5
miliion dollar U.S. Department of Transportation Highway Planning and
Construction (Federal-Aid Highway Project) Surface Transportation
Program grant to reconstruct South Main Street.

2.5 Million Bond Construction Fund — This tund accounts for the
construction proceeds of the Series 2005 General Obligation Bond.

All other governmental funds not meeting the criteria established for major
funds are presented in the other governmental column of the fund financial
statements.

The City reports the following fund types:

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS:

{1 Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific
revenue sources (oiher than major capital projects) that are legally
restricted for specific expenditure purposes.

{1 Capital Projects Funds are used to account for financial resources to be
used for the acquisition or construction of niajor capital facilities.

[ Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of
resources for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal,
interest and related costs.

FIDUCIARY FUNDS:
0 Agency Funds are used to report resources held by the disirict in a
purely custodial capacity (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve
measurenient of results of operations,
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CITY OF PETAL 149
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

NOTE 1 ~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont)

Governmenial activities, which normally are supported by taxes and
intergovernmental revenues, are reported separaiely from business-type
activiries, which rely to a significant exient on fees and charges for support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct
expenses of a given function or segment are offsel by program revenues.
Direet expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific service,
program or department and therefore clearly identifiable to a particular
function. Program revennes include 1) charges to customers or applicants
who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges bya
given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted
to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or
segment. Taxes and other items nol properly included among program
revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds,
proprictary funds, and fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded
from the gover ide fi ial Major individual
govemmental funds and inajor individual enterprise funds are reparted as
separate columps in the fund financial statements.

C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUTNING, AND FINANCIAL

STATEMENT PRESENTATION
The gover ide financial stal ts are reported using the economic
resources measarement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the
proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are
recopnized when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is
incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are
recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and
similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements
imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current
Sinancial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and
i § are idered to be available when they are collectable
within the current period or soon enough thereafier to pay liabilities of the
current period. For this purpose, the government considers revenues to be
available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal
period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 36, 2005

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont)

Additionally the City reports the following major proprietary funds:

Water apd Sewer Enterprise Fund — This fund accounts for the
activities of the City’s water and sewer operations.

Solid Waste Disposal - This fund accounts for the activities of the City’s
solid waste collection and disposal operations.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to
December 1, 1989, generally are followed in both the government-wide and
proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards do not
conflict with or coniradict the guidance of the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board. Governments also have the option of following subsequent
privar id. for their t type activities and enterprise funds,
subject to the same limitation. The government has elected not to follow

b private-sector guid

As a general rule the effect of inter-fund activity has been eliminated from the
government-wide financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are
payments-in-licu of taxes and other charges between the government's water
and sewer function and various other functions of the government.
Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program
revenues reported for the various functions concerned.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges 1o customers or
applicants for goods, services, or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and
contributions, and 3) capital grants and contribugions. Internally dedicated
resources are reporied as general revenues rather than as program revenues.
Likewise, general revenues include all taxes.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-
aperating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from
praviding services and producing and delivering goods in connections with a
proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating
revenues of the City’s Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund and of the City’s
Solid Waste Enterprise Fund are charges to customers for sales and services.
The City also recognizes as operating revenue the portion of tap fees intended
to vecover the cost of connecting new customers 1o the system. Operating
expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services,
administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and
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NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont) NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont)

EXHIBIT “D”

expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operaling revenues
and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it 1s the
goyermunent’s policy to use \he restricted resources first, then unrestricted
resources as they are needed.

D. ACCQUNT CLASSIFICATION

The account classifications used in the financial statements conform to the
classifications prescribed in the Finuncial Accounting Manudl jur Misyizsippt
Municipalities issued by the Office of the State Auditor

E. ENCUMBRANCES

An encumbrance sy stem is not maintained 10 account tor conunitnents
resulting from approsed purchase orders, wotk orders oF contracis.

F. CASH AND CASH EQUIVAL ENTS

The City deposits excess funds in the financial institutions s:!cclcd by the
bourd ut alderman. State statues specity how these depositories are 10 be
selected.

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, demand deposits and )
short-term investments with maturities of three months ot less from the end of
the tiscal year, Cash and cash equivalents are valued at cost

G. INVESTMENTS

The city is allowed, by statug, L invest excess tunds in any bonds or viher
direct obligations of the United States of America of the state of Mississippi.
of of any county or municipality of this state, when such county or municipal
bonds have been properly approsed; of in interest-bearing Hme certificates of
depusit or interest-bearing accounts with any hinancial institution approved for
the deposit of state funds; or in any type of investinent permnilicd by sechions
27-105-33(d) and 27-105-33(¢), Miss Code Ann. (1972).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2003

NOTE | - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (coat)

could adversely affect debt service payments. The “revenuc bond current debt
service account” is used Lo segregate resources accumulated for debt service
payments over the next twelve months. The “revenue bond cushivn” account
is used 10 repurt resources set aside o make up potential fund deficiencies in
1he resenue bond current Jebt service account. The “revenue bund
depreciation” account is used 10 repont resources set aside to fund asset
renewals and replacements, as well as 10 make up potential fund deficiencies
in the revenue bond current debt service account

K. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure
(e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks, drainage systems, and similar items), are
reported in the applicable goverminental or business-type activities columns in
the governnient-wide financial statements. Capital assets, other then
infrastructure assets, are defined by the government as assels with an initial,
indih idual cost of more than $3,000 (wmount not rounded) and an estiniated
life in excess of two years. The capitalization threshold for buildings and
improyements uther than buildings is $50,000 and $25.000, respectfully. The
govemment reports infrastructure assets on a network and subsystem basis.
Accordingly, the amounts spent for the construction or acquisition of
infrasiructure assets are capitalized und reported in the government-wide
financial stalements regardless of their amount.

1n the case uf the initial capitalization of general intrastruciure assets (1.e.,
those repoited by governmental activities) the City chose 1o include all such
items regardless of the acquisition date or amount. The City was able to
estimate the historical cust fur the initial reporting of these assets through
back-trending {1 ¢, estimating the curent replacement cost of the
infrastructure 1 be capitalized and using an appropriate price-level index 1o
detlate the cost to the acyuisition year or estimated acquisition year). As the
Cily constructs of acquires additional capilal assets cach period, including
infrastructure assets, they are capitalized and reported at histurical cost. The
reported value exctudes normal maintenance and repaiss which are easentially
amounts spent in relation o capital assets that do not increase the capacity or
cfficiency of the iten or extend its useful life beyond the onginal estimate. In
the case of Junations, the gosernment values these capital assets at the
estimated fair value of the item at the date of its donation.

For accounting purposes, demand deposits and shon-tenn investments with
maturities of three months or less from the end of the fiscal year are classified
as cash and cash equivalents and are valued at cost.

H. RECEIVABLES

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing
arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred 1o as with
“due toefrom other funds” (i.c., the current portion of interfund loans) or
~ads ances to/from other funds” (i.c., the non-current portion of inerfund
Joans). All other outstanding balances b funds are rep d as “due
10/trom other funds.” Any residual balances outstanding between the
govermnental activitics and business-type aclivities are reported in the
government-wide financial staiements as “intemal balances”

Adsances between tunds, as reported in the fund financial staiements, are
offset by a fund balance reserve account in applicable governmental funds to
indicate that they are not available for appropriation and are not expendable
available financial resources.

All uade receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectables. Trade
sccounts receivable in excess of 180 days cumprise the trade accounts
receivable alluwance for uncollectables.

The valuation allowance for the General Fund Police Fines is based on the
City’s estimation of’ that cannot be collected

v V)

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting
periods and are recorded as prepaid expenses in both governmental and fund
financial statements. Prepaid ilems, such as prepaid insurance, are not
repurted for governmental fund types since the costs of such items are
accounted tor us expenditures in the period of acquisition.

Certain proceeds from the Water and Sewer's enterprise fund revenue bonds,
as well as certain resources set aside for their repayment, are classified as
restricted assets on ihe balance sheet because they are maintained in separate
bank acvounts and their usc is limited by applicable bond covenants. The
“revenue bond conlingent” account is used to report resources set aside to
subsidize potential deficiencics from the Waler and Sewer’s operation that
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont)

No interest is capitalized on self-constructed capilal assets of business-type
activities because not capitalizing interest does not have a material etfect on
the City's financial slatements.

Propeny, plant, and equipment of the City is depreciated using the straight
line method over the following estimated useful lives, with a full year's
depreciation expense taken for all purchases and sales of capital assets during
the year. Land is nol depreciated.

Aast Years
Buildings 10
Impros ements other than buildings 20
Public duinaia infrastructure (roads) 20
Systen inftastucture 20
Fise truchs 15
Heavy equipment 10
Furniture and fiatures 7
Vehicles and equipment 5
Compuler equipment 3

“OMPENSATED ABSENCES

[t is the City's policy to permit empioyees 10 accumulate eamed but unused
vacation and sick pay benefits. There is no liability for unpaid accumulated
sick leave since the City does not have a policy 10 pay any amounts when
employees separate from service with the City. All vacation pay is accrued
when incurred in the govemnment-wide and proprictary fund financial
statements. The City's full liability in the amount of $33,550 for accumulated
unpaid personal leave is reported as a liability in the City's Statement of Net
Assets. A hability for these amounts is reponted in governmental funds only if
they have matured, for example, as a result of employee resignations and
retirements.

M. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

lf‘ the goser ide fi ial and proprictary fund types in the
fund financial statements, long-term debt and ather long-term obligations are
ported as liabililies in the applicable governmental activities, business-type

activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net assets. Bond premiums
and Jiscounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the



CITY OF PETAL CITY OF PETAL 151

CITY OF PETAL

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS INU NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 34, 2005 M TE BOOK 26 SEPTEMBER 30, 2005
NOTE 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont)
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont) EXHIBIT “D” e
PROPERTY TAX REVENUES
life of the bonds. Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and Numerous statutes exist under which the Board of Aldermen may levy
amortized over the term of the related debt. property taxes. The selection of authorities is made based on the objectives
and responsibilities of the City. Restrictions associated with property tax
In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond levies vary with the statutory authority. The amount of increase in certain
premiums and discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current property taxes is limited by state faw. Generally, this restriction provides that
period. The face amount of the debt issued is reparted as other financing these tax levies shall produce no more than 110% of the amount which
sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other tinancing resulted from the assessments of the previous year.
sources whike discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses.
Issuance costs, whether or not withheld frem the actual debt proceeds The Board of Aldermen, each year at a meeting in September, levies property
received, are reported us debt service expenditures. laxes for the ensuing fiscal year which begins October 1. Property taxes

become a lien on January 1 of the current year, and are due on or before
February 1. Taxes on motor vehicles and mobile homes become a lien and are

. EQUITY CLASSIFICATIONS due in the monih that coincides with the monih of original purchase.
Government-wide Financial Statements;

U. 8. generally accepted accounting practices require properly faxes (o be

Equity is classified as net assets and displayed in three components: recognized at the levy date if measurable and available. All property taxes are
recognized as revenue in the year for which they are levied. Motor vehicle
1. Invested in capital assets, net of related debt — Consists of capital and motor home taxes do not meet the measurability and collectibility criteria
assels including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated for property tax recoguition because the lien and due date cannot be
depreciation and reduced by the outstunding balances of any bonds, established until the date of original purchase occurs.
mortgages, notes or other borrowings that are attributable to the
acquisition, consiructions or improvement of those assels. Section 35-57-1 et seq., Mississippi Code 1972, requires that the City levy and
2. Restricted net assets ~ Consists of net assets with constraints placed on collect all taxes for and on behalf of the municipal separate school district.
the use cither by (1) external groups such as creditors, grantors, Section 39-3-7, Mississippi Code 1972, authorized the City to levy and collect
contributors, of faws or regulations of other governments; or (2) law a tax not in excess of three mills for the support of any public library system
through vonstitutional provisions or enabling legislation. located within the municipality. Ad valorem taxes collected and settled in
3, Unrestricted net assets - Al other net assets that do not meet the accordance with the above-noted statutory authorities are not recognized as
definition of “restricted” or “invested in capital assets, net of related revenues and expenditures of the City.
debt.”
The Cily of Petal entered into an inter-local agreement with Forrest County
Fund Financial Stutemerns: contracting for the County to bill and collect the City’s taxes. The County
retains a 5% collection fee on automobile and mobile homes advalorem and a
In the fund financial statements, government funds report reservations of fund 0.5% fee for real and personal property advalorem collections. Lien dutes for
balance for amounts that are not available for appropriation or are legally personat and real property are in August. Delinquent fax payments, received
restricted by outside parties for use for a specific purpose. Designations of throughout (he year, are recognized as revenue in the year received. The
fund balance represent fentative management plans that are subject to change mileage rates levied were:

Following is a description of fund designation used by the City:
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NOTE 1~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUTING POLICIES (cont)
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUTING POLICIES (cont)

2004-2005
Gr:(neml F:n‘d 2712 expenditure is the prime factor for determining eligibility. Similarly, if cost
1.2 M GO Bond Debr Service 2.50 sharm.g or mal.chmg reququmenls exist, revenue recognition depends on
2.5 M GO Bond Debt Service 3.53 compliance with these requirements.
Library 130 "
Total City Mills 3463 R. USE OF ESTIMATES
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
o . e accounting principles requires management to make estimales and assumptions
%smLMuﬁsmL;;wmﬂmLDhm 5500 that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results
istrict Maintenance 5 N R g N
School Building Program i could difter from those estimates.
Revenue Shortfail 0.62 N
. NOTE 2- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND INVESTMENTS

Total School Diswrict Miils 57.73

[ AND CASH EQUIVALENTS.
The collateral for public entities’ deposits in financial institutions are held in the
. § name of the State Treasurer under a program established by the Mississippi State
P. BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING - Legislature and is governed by Section 27-105-5, Miss. Code Ann. (1972). Under
Thg annual b\'zdgcl is adopted by the Board of Aldermen and filed with the . this program, the entity’s funds are protected through a collateral pool
:‘]’jgf;:fmé;ys[2:::“3::?;;;‘;: dl;i:l:x:jictj: ;::ydxl: f\;::”l‘:l ‘-:Sg;el:jo‘:dgfk administered by the State Treasurer. Financial institutions holding deposits of
before Seprember 13 for the following fiscal year, public funds must pledge securilies as collateral against those deposits.
In the event of failure of a financial institution, securities pledged by that
institution would be liquidated by the State Treasurer to replace the public
deposits not covered by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation.

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device
during the year. Mississippi laws require that municipalities budget
governmental fund types on a modified-cash basis. Claims that have been
incurred prior to the end of the year and that are paid wilhin 30 days are The carrying amouat of the City’s deposits with financial institutions was
recorded under the modified acerual basis. Prior year claims that are paid 3,669,375, and the bank balance was $3,917,558

after 30 duys revert to the cash basis. All revenue is accounted for under the R T

cash basis. The required budgetary basis is therefore not considered a

generally accepied accounting principal. NOTE 3- ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND ALLOWANCE ACCOUNT
Proprietary funds are budgeted ona modified accrual basis. Moditications to Receivables as of the year end for the City’s individual major funds and nonmajor
the acerual basis include budgeting for capital expenditures, debt principal funds in the aggregate, including the applicable allowances for uncollectible

paymenis and for depreciation. accounts, are as follows:
Q. INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES IN GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Intergovernmental revenues, consisting of grants, entitlements and shared

revenues are usually recorded in Governmental Funds when measurable and

available. However, the “available” criterion applies for certain federal grants

and shared revenues when the expenditure is made because expenditure is the

prime factor for determining eligibility. Similarly, if cost sharing or because
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SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 SEPTEMBER 30, 2005
NOTE 3- ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND ALLOWANCE ACCOUNT (cont} NOTE 4- INTER-FUND TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES (cont)
Walcr & Scwer  Suld Waste Transfers I Out
_ General ___ Ewerprise _Ewerpme  Tel
Receivubles Transters bn Transfers Qut: Anwunt
Accounts 3 7435248 glady 3 oleu 234323 Major Fund
Count Fine Receis able 1,102,389 - . [RTS1 25 Canstrntion Fusd General Fund s 100,000
Qther Receivable 20678 190y 1218 24850 2.3 Consiruction Fund Water & Sewer Fund 150.000
Incrgon sriteaial Sed i . 120904
Groas Receivavles 1,519,535 93.809 09.108 1,482,532 Nonmajor Gosesnmental Funds General Fund 123,004
Lesa: allawanc for uncollectables (1093492) 200) - {19349 Water & Sewer Fund 2.5 Construction fund 574492
Tutal net 1exeir ables s 16463 8 9livg 5 odlos § 387040 $ 947496

NOTE 5- CAPITAL ASSETS

TE 4- INTER-FU TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES 8 . . . 5
NOTE 4- INTER-FUND TRANSA The following is 8 summary of changes in capital asscts for governmental

- . g vities:
[iming differences between the payments of expenses tor other funds and the aclivities
subsequent reimbursements are reflected in the inter-fund accounts. The
fullowing is 2 summary of inies-fund balances as of September 30, 2005: [ o
o ot 10 ree) gy v Duicinse w3003
Torent wmem o by anprsmrat
Due to: troni uther tunds povtoinpralin L oem ' Y e Y
Receivable tund Payable Fund Amwount Tonsl sann st bontg degmenstoed 1% B - In
—— - it e g et _——
General Fund Solid Waste Enterprise Fund s 20.000 B et a? - 21 - 1080 9
. . : 55 U ARPRPUNESY . . - wa
Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund 235 e - e o
Solid Waste Emerprise Find W ater and Sewer Enterprise fund 3.249 fouidesinaa javgend . e : ey
Fotal 3 25 484 Mot Camgme e . s - 529
om—a— [Pty o s a2 s
v bl ke g e w:on
i N . ! . Tot s g e st W e
Lransfers are used to 1) move revenues trom the fund with collection Tt 2 . ot T [EE—1
authorization to the debt service fund as debt service principal and interest Reitermuinamm v
payments become due, 2) move restrictive amounts trom borruwings 1o the debt g i s st beskimgs e by
senvice fund (o establish mandatory resenve accounts, 3) move unsestricted e & i oo . 1,49 . s
- R ) fromva . Ty - w501
general t\_m.! fevenues w finance various programs that the gov emment must — . it : plysy
account for in uther funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations, including — - s on . amun
! S A : it i st s . wina - e
amounts provided as subsidies or matching funds for various grant programs. P - - R ——— ___amim
U omtmmted vt Capuet . 2 1 3 () 30 [] 27183800 3 3 179 64
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NOTE 5- CAPITAL ASSETS (cont) NOTE 6- CAPITAL LEASES

Depreciation expense was charged 1o the following govermmental functions:

As Lessee:
. s . - The City is obligated for the followiny capital assets acquired through capital
prEatalion €\peise e vRalged iy GV KNI funtiugs 23 (ks o
as N
Geticial goreimient s 23m Ieases us of Sepember 30, 2003 Governmental
e
Pabhic Saicsy 1w - N
Public % rha, which Inuludes U JCpIce ative ul geucral mffasitin lare asaeis P £ Mw.:':m_w"’ %‘Jﬁ_
Cubturc end Resizdimn 1% b qui ¢ $ 02,291
Mobile Equipment - Fice Truck 179.748
Ttab guv SIHEnLL 0013 ISy JEPIEStalion EApesss 3 JIRAL] Tota! 102039
Less. Acvusnulated 1187.264)
The following is a summary of changes 1n capital asseis for business-type Propeny under capual lease H 324,775
activities:
The followiny 1s a schedule by years of the tolal payments due as of September
3
e — 30, 2005:
P 3 amans Vo e vy
s s ' s oam Govetnmenial actvilies.

Yeat Enging September 30, Principle Interest
2006 74.504 4347

2007 10066 2173
$ 144590 8.520

Fotats o sl st

Laid ad easene.s

NOTE 7- LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
The City issucs general boads to provide funds for the acquisition and

o e construction of major capital facilities. General obligation bonds have been
- LIl LS issued for both governmental and business-type activities. The original amount of
i Bt 3¢ s T T w1 s i 3 ewr general obligation bonds issued in prior years was $3,700,000.

General Obligation Bonds are direct obligations issued on a pledge the full faith
Depreciation expense charged to the business-type activities wtaled $197,747. and credit of the City. These bonds gencrally are issued as 20-year serial bonds.
Adjusiments: Al previously reported assets below the State suggested threshold
amounts have been deleted fur financial statemnent reporting purposes
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NOTE 7- LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (cont)

REVENUE BONDS

Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds constitute special obligations of the City solely
secured by a lien on and pledge of the net revenues of the water and sewer
system. The Revenue Bonds are collateralized by the revenue of the water and
sewer system and the various special funds established by the bond covenants.
The covenants provide that the revenue of the system is to be used first to pay
operating and maintenance expense of the system and secand to establish and
mainiain the Revenue Bond accounts. Remaining revenues may be used for any
lawtul purpose. The City is in compliance with all significant financial
requirements as of September 30, 2005.

TAX INCREMENT FINANC
TIF Bonds are used by the City to encourage economic development in a defined
rea by providing the necessary infrastructure for a development project. The

“ity pledged the increased real and property faxes from the project und, Forrest
County pledged the increased real taxes on the project, for payment of interest and
principal on the bonds. The City does not pledge the full faith and credit of the
City 0 repay the TIF bonds. The City is not obligated to repay the debt if (he tax
increment is insufficient to make the annual payment. These bonds carry a higher

CITY OF PETAL
MINUTE BOOK 26

interest rate due to the risk of economic downturn or limited revenue growth in
Ihe defined TIF area. The City issued one $600,000 TIF Bond in 2002.

STATE LOANS

The City made a Sewer Abatement Loan through the state that has a total
outstanding balance of $4,109. This loan is secured solely by a special pledge of

the City’s sales tax revenues.

[6 1995, the City made an $807,757 loan through the State Water Pollution
Control Revolving Loan Fund (SRF), which is 80% federally funded. The
outstanding balance is $465,965. This loan is secured solely by a special pledge
of the City’s sales tax revenues. Federal reporting regulations require the
disclosure of the amount of federal toans on the Schedule of Federal
Expenditures, therefore 80%, $372,772, is disclosed on the Schedule of Federal

Expenditures.

CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

NOTE 7- LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (cont)

The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities and other
obligations for govermnental activities:

Amount Dua
Balance Balance Within One
10012004 Addiions Deselions. 202008 Yoar
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
$2.5M G.0. Bonas, seiies 2004
4 0%-5.0% matures 2024 § 2500000 3 B | (75000) 3 2425000 3 80000
$1.2MG.0. Bunds, seiles 2001
5.20%-5.50%, matuces 2018 $ 1026000 § -3 65,000) § 60000 § 70000

3 3525000 § . 5. (340000) 3 2385000 § _150.000

LE NOTS

$82,000 Rerganc BI0, neg. nole.

528%, malures 2008 H 32600 § i § {16,400} § 16400 § 16400

Gi PARTICIPA

$550,000 Crac Center, ceruncates
5.60%-8.00%, matuses 2008 H 200000 $ -8 (45400) $ 155,000 3

0 OBt

600,000 Tax ngresreal L. . Bords

Series 2002, 3 5% 76%, matures 2013 3 600000 § -3 50.000) § 550000 § 50000

CAPITAL LEASES

Fica Truck Capital Lease

472%, malures 2008 s 14053, § -8 (11053 § -

Police Veficle Capilal Lease

378%, maulues 2008 3 8271 8 -8 ®271) § -8

Pulica Vatucle Capial Lease

4.09%, matures 2008 s 20740 § s (15215 $ 6525 § 8525

Poice Vehicls Capial Lease

5.0%, maluwes 2007 H 204000 § - 8 85.935) § 138085 § 87979
5 243064 3 -8 98474) § 144500 § TAM

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL PURPOSE DEBT  § 4100884 § S5 (STH § 4250990 § 340804
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EXHIBIT “D” NOTE 7- LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (cont)

CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATIO

‘As discussed in Note 1, the City's blended component unit, the Petal Public
Improvement Corporation, issued §550,000 Certificates of Participation in 1994
to finance the construction of a multi-purpose center o be leased to the City. The
owstanding balance is $155,000. The Certificates of Participation are secured by
the asset being leased and are subject to annual appropriation by the Board of
Aldermen.

OTHER LOANS

The City may borrow for any purpose for which Bonds, Notes, or Certificates of
Indebtedness are authorized by law (Small Issue Authority), provided the total
indebtedness incurred under this authority does not exceed the greater of one
percent of the assessed value or $250,000. These loans are included in computing
the statutory limitation upon indebiedness. The rate of interest on these loans may
not exceed eleven percent and the loans must be repaid within five years. The
outstanding balance of the two loans issued by the City is $16,400.
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NOTE 7- LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (cont)

The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities and other
abligations for proprictary activilies:

AroutDe
Bdace Belares WininCre
10 Adiiqs Deetios EEtZ1 Yezx
EYENUE BONDS
425,000 Waler & Sever, Series 1960
7.0%7.2% Interes), malures 2010 $ 380000 § L8 (550000 3 326000 § 55000
OTHER LOANS
Sewer Abalesnent Loan ¥ 25000 § - $ (20891) § 4108 § 4,109
$138,000 sewel loan 3 27600 $ -3 (27,600} $ -8 -
807,757 Stata Revalung Loan
5.76% lnkerest, maliues 2014 3 506,140 § - $ 40,175) $ 4685965 $ 42021
§ 558740 § - $ 88,667) § 470073 § 46130
BUSINESS- TYPE ACIMTY DEBT $ 938740 § - % 143667) § 795073 $ 101130

The following is a sehedule by years of the total payments due on this debt:
Governmental Activities:

General Obligation Bonds

Principle interest

2006 150,000 154,262

2007 155,000 148,762

2008 165,000 130,224

2009 170,000 131,199

2010 180,000 123,349
2011-2018 805,000 412,210
2016-2020 400,000 313,488
2021-2024 860,000 128,181
3,385,000 1,548,675
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NOTE 7- LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (cent) NOTE 7- LONG-TERM L1ABILITIES (cont)

EXHIBIT “D”

Negotiatiz Noies Business Type Activities:
Principle Inlerest
2008 16400 ee7 WATER & SEVWER REVENUE BONDS
2007 i i Principie Interest
2008 206 55.000 21240
2008 2007 60,000 17.185
00 2008 65,000 12,747
2008 70,000 7.920
EALE 27 2010 75.000 3.540
325.000 62.632
Limiled Obhigation - G nlal ————r ——eve———
Principle Interest
2006 50.000 20975
2007 £0 060 19225
2008 55,000 17 387 OTHER LOANS
2009 60.000 15375 % Tiarest
2010 60,000 13 200 2008 ) -
20112014 275 GO0 25 7687 Toor >
2008 - -
550 00U 111948 008 . i

Cetificates of Participauon

___ Prncple ____ Inlerest
2606 50 000 8.350
2007 50,000 5175
2008 55 000 1787
2008 - -
2010-2014
155,000 15 312
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NOTE 8-LIMITATIONS ON INDEBTEDNESS (cont)

and power purposes and ot the construction ot special improvements primarily
chargeable 1v the property benetited, ur for the purpose of paying the
municipality’s proportion of any betlerment program, a purtion of which is
primarily chargeable o the propeny benetited However, in no case shall any
municipality contract any indebtedness which, when added 1o all ol the
outstanding general obligation indebteduess, both bunded and

floating shall exceed cither (a) twenty pereent (20%e) of the assessed value of all
taxable property within such muaicipality according to the last completed
assessinent for taxation or (b) fificen percent {13%0) uf the assessment upun which
taxes are levied fur its fiscal year ending September 30, 1984, whichever is
greater. Nothing herein contained shall be consteued to apply to contract
obligations in any form heretofure of hereafier incusted by any municipahity
which are subject to annual appropriations theretfuce, of W bonds heretofore 1ssued
by any municipality fur school purposes, or 1o vontract ubligations n any form
heretotore or hereafier incurred by any municipality which are payable
exclusively form the revenues ol any municipally-owued ulility, or to bonds
issued by any municipality under the prusisions of Seetion 37-1-

through 37-1-51 or 1o any special assessment improvement bonds issued by any
municipality under the provisions of Segtions 21-41-1 through 21-41-33, or 10 any
indebtedness incurred under Sectivn 35-23-8

The following is a schedule of limitationa ou the indebtedness of the City at
September 30, 2005:

Aulncnzed Dbl Lunl 15 Percent 20 Percent
Assessed valuation of hiscal year ended

'September 30. 2005 {$57.781 649) 8.667.247 11 556,330
Present aebt subjeci 1o 15% Wmitauan {3.385.000)

Present gent subject ta 20% wmitaton
\ncluding debt subject ta 15% hmitation (3 556 400)

Margin for further debt under respsclive dabt bmis 5282247 7 999 830

NOTE 9-DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

PLAN DESCRIPTION The City coniributes 10 the Public Employee’s
Retirement System of Mississippi (PERS), a cust-shuring multiple-employer
defined benefit pension plan. PERS provides retirement and disability benctits,

20.509 -

As more fully explained in Note 1(P). pensated absences payable is adj ¢
ot an annual basis. Compensated absences will be paid from the fund from which
the employee’s salaries were paid.

NOTE 8-LIMITATIONS ON INDEBTEDNESS

Presented below is Section 21-33-303 Mississippi Code:

No municipality shall hereatter issue bonds secured by a pledge of its full faith
and credit for the purpuses authorized by law in an amount which, when added 10
the then outstanding bonded indebledaess of such icipality, shall exceed
cither (a) fiftcen percent (15%6) of the assessed value of the taxable property
within such municipality, according 1o the last completed assessment for taxation,
or (b ten percent (10%) of the assessment upon which taxes were levied for its
fiscal year ending September 30, 1984, whichever is greater. In computing such
indebtedness, there may be deducted all bonds or other evidences of indebtedness,
heretofore or hereafier issued, for schovl, water, sewerage sysiems, gas, and light
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NOTE 9-DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (cont)

annual cost-of-living sdjusiments, and death benefits 10 plan members and
beaeliciaries. Benefit provisions are established by staie law and may be
amended oaly by the State of Mississippi Legislature. PERS issues a publicly
available financial repont that includes financial and required
supplenientury information. That report may be obiained by wriling to Public
Employees Retirement System of Mississippi, PERS Building, 429 Mississippi
Street, Jackson, MS 39201 or by calling (601) 359-3589 or 1-800-444-PERS.

FUNDING POLICY PERS members arc required 1o contribute 7.25% of their
annual covered salary and the City is required 10 contribute at an actuarially
Jetermined rate. The curcent rate is 10.75% of annual cuvered payroll. The
contribution requi of PERS bers and employers are established and
may be amended only by the State of Mississippi Legislature, The City's
contributivns t PERS for the fiscal years coding Seplember 30, 2005, 2004 and
2003 were $219,449, $1835,674 and $165,681, respectively, which equaled the
required contributions for each year.

NOTE 10-CONTINGENCIES

EEDERAL GRANTS

The city has received federal grants for specific purposes that are subject 1o audit
by the grantor agencies. Entitlements to these revenues are generally conditioned
upon compliance with the terms and conditions of grant agreements and
applicable federal lations, including the expenditure of for
allowable purpuses. Any disallowance resulting from a grantor audit may become
a liability of the city. No provision for any liability that may result has been
recognized the city’s financial statements.

According t the City Attorney, the claims against the City at September 30, 2005
will be covered by insurance.

NOTE 11-RISK MANAGEMENT

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; thefi of, damage to,
and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries 10 employees; and natural
disasters.




CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

NOTE 11-RISK MANAGEMENT (cont)

Except as described below, the City carries commercial insurance for these risks.
Settled claims resulting from these insured risks have not exceeded conunercial
insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.

Participation in Public Eatity Risk Pool:

The City participates in the Mississippi Municipal Liability Plan (MMLD), an
insurance-purchasing pool. The City, along with other municipalities as a group,
purchased insurance to insure against losses related to torts; theft of, damage to,
and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters. Settled
claims resulting from these insured risks have not exceeded the City’s insurance
coverage since it joined the pool.

The City is a member of the Mississippi Municig 1 Workers Comp ion Group
(MMWCG). The group is a risk-sharing pool; such a pool is frequently referred
10 as a self-insurance pool. MMWCG covers risks of loss arising from injuries to
the City’s employees. The Mississippi Workers™ Ce ion Cc ission
requires that an indemnity agreement be executed by each member in a workers’
compensation self-insurance pool for the purpose of jointly and severally binding
the pool and each of the employers comprising the group to meet the workers”
compensation obligations of cach member. Each member of the MMWCG
contributes quarterly 1o a fund held in trust. The funds in the trust account are
used ta pay any claim up to $250,000. For a claim exceeding $250,000,
MMWCG has insurance, which will pay the excess up to the statutory limit. If
total claims during a year were to deplete the trust account, then the pool
members would be required to pay for the deficiencies. The City has not had an
additional assessment for excess losses incurred by the pool.

NOTE 12-COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

On August 29, 2005 Hurricane Katrina passed through the State of Mississippi.
The City of Petal suffered significant damage to its property, buildings and
infrastructure as a resuli of this hurricane. As of the date of this report the City has
expended over $5,000,000 of which it has been reimbursed $1,608,223 from
FEMA and $208,013 from its insurance carrier. The City still has applications for
reimbursement pending with FEMA and its insurance carrier and expects its
damages to be covered. However, the City’s uncovered losses can not be
determined at this time.

53

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

55

CITY OF PETAL
MINUTE BOOK 26

155
CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

EXHIBIT “D”

NOTE 13-MISSISSIPPI MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONAIRE

The Mi ppi Compli Questi ire was pleted and entered into the
minutes as presribed by law. A review of the questionnaire revealed that all
ilems were answered yes or not applicable.

NOTE 14-SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The city has issued $5,000,000 in general obligation bonds for infrastructure and
equipment and $15,000,000 in water and sewer revenue bonds for expansion and
repair of existing sysiem. Some contracts have been let for these projects
however, they are expected to take several years for completion.
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BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE FOR THE GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

Varances
Fosilive (Negatwe)
Budgeted Amounts Acluai Original Final
jinal Final tary Basis) to Final 1o Actual

REVENUES
Proparty taxas § 1400000 $ 1645061 § 1624616 § 245061 5 (20,445)
License and parmits 413,000 428,000 440,800 18.000 11,800
Intergovernmental revenues 1,367.000 1,519,500 1,502,834 152,500 (15,566)
Charges for services 19,000 22200 17,647 3,200 (4,553)
Fines and forfeitures. 286,000 356,000 352,893 70,000 (3,107}
Miscellanecus 121,800 164226 188017 62,42 3781
TOTAL REVENUES 3,606,800 4,155967 4,127 907 548,187 (28,080}
EXPENDITURES
General govenwment 618,986 468,670 684,620 150,318 {215,950)
Court - 309,045 295,305 {309,045) 13,740
Public saiely 2048772 2121179 2310371 {75,407) (189,192)
Public works 842,455 684,857 669,603 {42,402} 15,254
Cuiture & reciealion 202929 333,578 345,108 {46.648) (8,530}
Debl service:

Frincipal 70,000 71,558 71,558 {1.858) -

Interest 15.360 13,802 13810 1558 B)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,685 502 4,008,689 4,390,375 323187 (381,686

EXCESS [DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES {78.702) 147,298 (262,468) 872,374 (409,766}
Other Financing Sources (Uses} 0 (226, 000) 155,000) (226,000) 71,000

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 3 78,702) § 78.702)

Adjustments to GAAP Basls

Ravenua Accruals (151.482)
Expensa Accruats 189.175
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - GAAP BASIS @78
FUND BALANCE-BEGINNING 289,247
FUND BALANCE-ENDING 3 609.472
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BUDGETARY COMPAR|SON SCHEDULE

EXHIBIT “D”

1) Basis of Presentation. The Budgetary Comparison Schedule presents the ariginal
legally adopted budyet, the final legally adopted budget, the actual Jata on the
GAAP basis and variances between the final budget and the actuat data.

“

The budget 15 adupled by the Board ot Alderman Amendments can be made ot
the approval uf the Board. A budyetary comparison is presented for the nigjor
goremmental funds consistent with accounting principles gencrally accepied 1n
the United Stutes of America

Section 21-33-13, Mississippi Code (Ann. 1972) explaiina that expenditures shall
be hept within the budget “except for capital vutlsy.” Because Capnal Projects
funds do not have legally binding budgets, twu ol the mgjor oy emmental tunds
budgetary comparisons are not presented.

3

OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

CITY OF PETAL
o CITY OF P CITY OF PETAL
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS i RMA
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 OTHER SU::;ES::;‘ET; ,ﬁ,":{o‘; TIoN

[y S TQ SCHE - OF F U,

+sderal Gramar :
Lotete v This Schedule was prepared using the same basis of accounting and the same

Fann-tBiough Grama Feneral Uvmesin: Fescin . h :
Pragraie T signiticant accounting policies, as applicable, used for the financial statements.
L3 Bttt 1 Cadesi Haaons 2 i S g i
Passcd-thivugh Missisnigpi Depanuent of Transpatianon T he balance outstanding at September 3U, 2005, of the loan received in 8 previous
Lol Suttace Crammporiaan Protam Uity Kelun o R fiscal year under furmer CFDA #66 438 (1995 SRF-C280770-01-2) through the state
= water pollution control revolving fund is $506,140. 8020 of the loan was federally
i ashalat el dmating 2 W Lkas 9L 3
e D(w“mmm} tunded; 80° s of the vulstanding balance is $404,912. There are no continuing federal
e bt Froginn . Ic;._al compl Tey) for this loan theretore it is not reported in the schedule
e of federal eapenditures.
wa
L3 kit wl 1 ecsnal Uk duikia Ad
Passcd-theough Missisipp Depanmen of Public Safeiy
State and Comatiatity Highinag Salst - Sale Uuttemuniies ven § TR
yledd _ Tl
v § Lo
Ve __ 233w
L 1eem
fotal 1ot Al Fediian Anands N s
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Certified Public Accountants

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPL
SCHEDULE OF SURETY BONDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

Presented below is Section 21-17-3 of Mississippi Code

Unless otherwise provided by law, betore entering upon the duties of their
respective offices, the alderman or cc i of every jcipality of this state
shall give bond, with sufficient surety, o be payable, conditioned and approved as
provided by law, in a penalty equal 10 five percent (5%) of the sum of all municipal
taxes shown by the assessment tolls and the levies to have been collectible in the
municipality for the year inunediately preceding the commencement of the term of
office of said alderman or councilman; however, such bond shall not exceed the
amount of One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000.00)

Carl Scan Mayor Scott Municipal Insurance  $30,000

- vid Clayton Alderman Scott Municipal Insurance  $30,000
“ay Fairley Aldernan Scou Municipal lnsurance  $30,000
James Moore Alderman Scott Municipal Insurance ~ $30,000
Steve Stringer Alderman Scott Municipal Insurance  $30,000
Liesa Weaver Alderman Scott Municipal Insurance ~ $30,000
Jean [shee City Clerk USF&G $50,000
Lee Sheibourn Police Chiet USF&G $50,000
Blanket Bond Various USF&G $10,000

[
.
wwemminey  KING CPA, PLLC ssspissass

206 Hwy 42 P.O. Box 1182
Petal, MS 39465
Telephone 601-544-9795.....Fax 601-544-9793

June 1, 2006

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING
STANDARDS

Honorable Mayor, Members of the
Board af Alderman and City Clerk
City of Peial, Mississippi

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Petal as of and for the year
ended September 30, 2005, and have issued our report thereon dated June 1, 2006. We
conducted our audii in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Stundards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internat Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning und performing our audit, we considered the city’s internal conwrol over
financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the
internal control over financial reporting. However, we noted certain matters involving the
internal control over financial reporting that we consider 1o be reportable conditions.
Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant
deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control over financial reporting that,
in our judgment, could adversely affect the city's ability to record, process, summarize
and report financial data consistent with the assertions of management in the financial
- -tements. The reportable conditions are described in the accompanying Schedule of
" gs and Questioned Costs as Finding 2005-1.
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REPORTS ON COMPLIANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL
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Report on Compliance and Internal Control
Page Two

A material weakness is a condition in which the design ot operation of one or more of the
intemal control components does not reduce 1o a relatively low level the risk that
Inisstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements
being audited may oceur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the
normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the internal
control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions
and, accordingly, would not also disclose all reportble conditions that are considered to
be material weaknesses. However, we believe none of the reportable conditions
described above is 8 material weakness.

Compliance and Oth atte)

As part of obtaini bl about whether the city’s financial statements
are free of material missiatement, we performed tests of its compliance with cenain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could
have a direct and material effect on the d ination of financial X
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective
of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests
Jisclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Stundards..

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, city officials
and federal awarding agencies and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone
other than ihese specified parties.

/4«) (’/4 Filc

King CPA, PLLC
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June 1, 2000

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO
EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE INACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Honorable Mayor, Members ut the
Board of Alderman and City Clerk
City of Petal, Mississippi

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the City of Petal with the 1ypes of compliance
requirements described in the US. Office of Management und Budget (OMB) Circular 4-
133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable 1o each of its major federal programs for
tie year ended Scptember 30, 2005, The city's major tederal programs are idewtified in
the summary of auditor’s results section of the Schedule of Findiags amd Questioned
Costs.  Compliance with the requitcments of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
applicable to cach of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the city's
management. Our responsibility is 0 ¢xpress an upinion v the city’s compliance based
on our audit.

We conducted our audit of cumpliance in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of Amena; the standards applicable o financial sudits
contained in Government Auditing Stundards, issued by the Compuroller General of the
United States; and OMB Circulur A-133, Audits of Stutes. Locul Guvernmenis, und Non-
Progit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and
perform the audit to oblain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the
types of compliance requirements refermed fo abuve that could have a direct and material
ctfect on 2 major federal program oceurred. An audit includes exaniining, on a test basis,
cevidence about the city's compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable busis fur our opinion. Our audit does nol provide a legal
detenmination on the city’s compliance with those requirements.

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
WITH STATE LAWS AND REGULATIONS
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our upinion, City of Petal complied, in all material respects, with the requirements
refered to dbove that are applicable 10 each of its major federal programs for the year
ended September 30, 2003

Inigingl Contrel Over Compliance

hiich

he management of the City of Petal is resp ible for and
elfective intemal control vver compliance with req of laws,
coutracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our
audit, we considered the city's intemal control over compliance with requirements that
could have a direct and materia! etfect on a major federal program in order to determine
our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to
test and repont on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circulur A-
133

Our consideration of the internal control over ce would not ily disclose
all matters in the internal control that wmight be material weaknesses. A material
weakniess is @ condition in which the Jesign or operation of one or more of the intemal
control components does not reduce 10 a relatively low leve) the risk that noncompliance
with applicable requi s ot laws, ions, contracts and grants that would be
material in relation W 8 major federal program being audited may oceur and not be
Jetected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions.  We did not note any matters involving internal control over
compliance and its operation that we consider 1o be material weaknesses.

[his report is intended solely for the intormation and use of the city board of aldermen
and manageient, entities with acereditation overview, and federal awarding agencies and
pass-through entities and is ot intended to be and should not be used by anyone other
than these specified parties.

/Z‘) 0///( felc.

KING CPA, PLLC
Petal. Mississippi

Mussissippi Society of
Certified Public Acconntants

206 Huy 42 P.O. Box 1182
Petal, MS 39465
Teleplone 601-544-9795.... Fax 601-544-9793

June 1, 2006

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH
STATE LAWS AND REGULATIONS

Honurable Mayor, Members of the
Board of Aldermien and City Clerk
Cuy ot Petal, Mississippi

We luve audited the basic ligancial stateients of the City of Petal, Mississippi as of and for the
year ended September 30, 2005 and have issued our report thereon dated June L, 2006. We
conducted our audil in sccordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable t financial audits contained in iti
Standands

As required by the state legal complisnce sudit program prescribed by the Office of the Staic
Auditor, we have also performed procedures 10 test compliance with cenain state laws and
regulations. However, providing an opinion on compliance with state laws and regulations was
ot an wbjective of vur audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

The results of thuse procedures and our audit of the basic financial statements disclosed no
material instances of poncompliance with state laws and regulations. The prior year findings
have been comecied

The Ottice of the State Auditor or a public accounting firm will review, on the subsequent year's
audit cugagement, the findings in this report 1o ensure that corrective action has been taken.

This report is intended lur the information of management and the Board of Aldermen. However,
this teport is a matter of public recurd and its distribution is not limited.

/Q') A frec

KING CPA, PLLC
Petsl, Mississippi
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CITY OF PETAL
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

Section 2: Financial Statement Findings

The city’s monitoring and review policies and procedures covering the various
cify dcpurl}ncms are not sufficient to ensure proper accounting and reporting
of iransactions and safeguarding of city assets. These policies and procedures
are the responsibility of the Mayor, Board of Aldermen and City Clerk.

Recommendation

We recommend the City review its current monitoring policies and procedures
and implement necessary procedures with all departments 1o ensure proper
accounting and reporting of transactions and safegnarding of assets.

Response

The City has begun an extensive review of its policies and procedures and has
obtained the assistance of the State Auditor's Office to determine how to
address its current deficiencies.

Section 3: Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

The results of our tests did not disclose any findings and questioned costs related o the
federal awards,
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

EXHIBIT ‘D>

Cion 1; Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Stalements:

1. Type of auditor’s report issued on the financial statements: Unqualified
3. Materiul noncompliance relating to the financial statements? No
3. Internal control over the financial reporting:
a) Material weakness identified? No
b) Reportable condition identified that is not considered
1o be a material weakness? Yes

Federal Awards:
4. Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major

federal programs: Unqualified
5. Internal control over major programs:
a)  Material weakness identified? No
b)  Reportable condition identified that is not considered
to be material weakness? No
6. Any finding reported as required by Section .510(a) of
Circular A-133? No

7. Federal programs identified as major programs:

a) Local Surface Transportation Program CFDA# 20.205
8. The dollar threshold used to distinguish between the A
and type B programs: $300,000
9. Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee? No
10. Prior year audit finding and questioned cost relative to
federal awards which would require the auditee to prepare
a summary schedule of prior audit findings as discussed in
Section ___.315 () of OMB Circular A-1337 No
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RENTAL AGREEMENT (PG 1 0F 3)

LESSEE - CITY OF PETAL - CITY HALL DATE: 62306

ADDRESS - 102 W.8™ AVE LESSOR: GILLILAND ELECTRONICS
72 INDUSTRIAL DR
CITY - PETAL, MS 39465 HATTIESBURG. MS 33401

LESSOR HEREBY LEASES TO LESSEE THE FOLLOWING MERCHANDISE

MODEL # MAKE AND DESCRIPTION SERIAL #
1 PANEL
2 KEYPADS
8 MOTIONS
MONITORING

DATE OF DELIVERY: &23/06

LESSEE AGREES TO PAY LESSOR AS RENTAL THE SUM OF $135.00 EACH QUARTER IN
ADVANCE, COMMENCING 23*> DAY OF JUNE, 2006, AND ON THE SAME DATE OF EACH
QUARTER THEREAFTER DURING THE TERM OF HIS RENTAL AGREEMENT. ADDITIONAL
CHARGE FOR RETURN CARTAGE WILL BE MADE IF RENTAL IS TERMINATED OR
MERCHANDISE 1S RETURNED BEFORE 65 MONTHS FROM DATE  ALL DELINQUENT
RENTAL PAYMENTS SHAIL BEAR INTEREST AT THE HIGHEST LAWFUL RATE UNTIL PAID
FOLLOWING THE DURATION OF THE ORIGINAL TERM THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE
EXTENDED FROM YEAR TO YEAR UNTIL THIRTY DAYS WRITTEN NOTICE IS PROVIDED BY
EITHER PARTY.

PAYMENTS RECEIVED:
1. INSTALLATION CHARGE: $600 00

2. RENTAL FOR 3 MONTHS: $135.00
3. TOTAL RECEIVED THIS DAY. $73500

LESSEE AGREES TO TERMS AND CONDITIONS SET FORTH ON PAGE 2 AND PAGE 3 LESSEE
ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT OF AN EXECUTED COPY THEREOF.

DEALER GILLIL AND ELECTRONICS LESSEE
72 INDUSTRIAL DR
HATTIESBURG, MS 39401

By, B T A, BY

L
LESSOR

7. IF ANYONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING EVENTS OF DEFAULT OCCUR (A) IF ANY
MONTHLY INSTALLMENT OF RENT HEREUNDER SHALL NOT BE PAID WHEN DUE. OR
WITHIN 10 DAYS THEREAFTER, (B) TERMINATION PERSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 4. HEREOF.
(C) IF LESSEE FAILS TO PERFORM ANY OTHER CONVENANT. PROMISE OR CONDITION
HEREIN CONTAINED; (D) IF A BANKRUPTCY OR INSOL.VENCY PROCEEDING IS
COMMENCED BY OR AGAINST LESSEE OR [F A RECEIVER, TRUSTEE, CREDITOR'S
COMMITTEE OR THE LIKE SHALL BE APPOINTED TO TAKE OR DEAL WITH THE PROPERTY
OF LESSEE; (E) IF LESSEE OR HIS PROPERTY BECOMES SUBJECT TO WRIT OF
ATTACHMENT, WRIT OF EXECUTION, JUDGMENT OR OTHER SIMILAR PROCESS, (F) IF
LESSOR FOR ANY REASON SHALL IN GOOD FAITH DEEM ITSELF INSECURE. THEN
LESSEE’S RIGHTS HEREUNDER SHALL FOTHWITH TERMINATE AND LESSEE SHALL MAKE
THE MERCHANDISE AVAILABLE TO LESSOR, LESSOR MAY,, IN ADDITION TO SUCH OTHER
RIGHTS AND REMEDIES AS IT SHALL HAVE, ENTER UPON THE PREMISES WHERE THE
MERCHANDISE 1S LOCATED AND TAKE POSSESSION OF AND REMOVE THE SAME
WITHOUT LEGAL PROCESS (BUT COMMITTING NO BREACH OF PEACE) RENT SHALL BE
PAYABLE TO THE DATE OF TERMINATION AND THEREAFTER FOR ANY PERIOD DURING
'WHICH LESSOR 1S PREVENTED FROM RECOVERING THE MERCHANDISE

8. IF. AFTER DEFAULT, LESSOR SHALL EMPLOY AN ATTORNEY (NOT A REGULAR
EMPLOYEE OF LESSOR) TO ENFORCE ITS RIGHTS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, LESSEE
AGREES, TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY THE LAW OF THE STATE IN WHICH THE ACTION IS
BROUGHT, TOPAY. IN ADDITION TO ANY JUDGMENT RENDERED IN FAVOR OF LESSOR.
COSTS OF ANY SUIT, COSTS OF REPOSSESSION OF THE MERCHANDISE. AND REASONABLE
ATTORNEY'S FEES IN CONNECTION THEREWITH.

9. THIS AGREEMENT MAY BE MODIFIED ONLY BY A WRITING SIGNED BY THE PARTIES
HERETO

10, THIS CONTRACT IS THE ENTIRE AGREEMENT BETWEEN LESSOR AND LESSEE, AND
NEITHER PARTY SHALL BE BOUND BY ANY PROMISE. AGREEMENT, OR UNDERSTANDING
WHICH IS NOT SET FORTH HEREIN. THIS CONTRACT 1S NOT BINDING ON LESSOR UNTIL
ACCEPTED BY IT AT ITS HOME OFFICE

(PGIOF 3)

CITY OF PETAL
MINUTE BOOK 26
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TERM AND CONDITIONS (PG 2OF 3)

|  LESSEE SHALL BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR LOSS OF OR DAMAGE TO LEASED
MERCHANDISE WHILE IN LESSEE'S POSSESSIONS

LESSEE WARRANTS AND AGREES FOR THE TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT; (A) THAT THE
MERCHANDISE SHALL BE KEPT AT LESSEE'S ADDRESS. AS SHOWN HEREIN, AND NOT
REMOVED THEREFROM EXCEPT WITH THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF LESSOR, (B)
THAT THE MERCHANDISE SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY LESSEE IN GOOD CONDITION AS
THAT IN WHICH IT IS RECEIVED FROM DEALER, ORDINARY WEAR AND TEAR EXCEPTED,
AND (C) THAT NEITHER THE MERCHANDISE NOR LESSEE'S INTEREST THEREIN SHALL BE
ASSIGNED. SOLD. LEASED, OR OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF, OR [N ANY WAY ENCUMBERED
OR SUBJECTED TO LEVY OR LIEN OF ANY KIND.

3 LESSEE AGREES TO PAY ALL TAXES ASSESSED ON OR WITH RESPECT TO THE
MERCHANDISE ON THIS LEASE, AND TO KEEP THE MERCHANDISE INSURED, IN SUCH
AMOUNTS. AGAINST SUCH HAZARDS AND WITH SUCH COMPANIES AS SHALL BE
APPROVED BY LESSOR THE PROCEEDS OF ALL SUCH POLICIES OF INSURANCE SHALL BE
PAYABLE TO LESSOR.

4 IF THE MERCHANDISE 1S TOTALLY DESTROYED BY FIRE OR OTHERWISE THIS LEASE
SHALL TERMINATE UPON PAYMENT OF ALL INSURANCE PROCEEDS TO LESSOR. IN THE
EVEN OF PARTIAL DESTRUCTION OR DAMAGE BY FIRE OR OTHERWISE, ALL INSURANCE
PROCEEDS SHALL BE PAID TO LESSOR, WHICH MAY AT ITS OPTION (A) DECLARE THIS
LEASE TO BE TERMINATED:; OR (B) REPAIR OR REPLACE THE MERCHANDISE, THIS LEASE
TO REMAIN IN FORCE, THE RENT ABATING UNTIL THE MERCHANDISE IS REPAIRED OR
REPLACED

5 LESSOR SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT AT ALL REASONABLE TIMES TO ENTER THE
PREMISES WHERE THE MERCHANDISE IS LOCATED TO INSPECT, SERVICES OR REPAIR
SAID MERCHANDISE

6 NOEXTENSION GIVEN BY LESSOR OF THE TIME FOR PAYMENT OF ANY MONTHLY
INSTALLMENT HEREUNDER, NO WAIVER BY LESSOR OF ANY DEFAULT OF LESSEE
HEREUNDER. AND NO FAILURE OF LESSOR TO ENFORCE ITS RIGHTS AGAINST LESSEE
FOR ANY BREACH OF THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUED AS A WAIVER ON THE
PART OF LESSOR OF ANY SUBSEQUENT BREACH OR DEFAULT, OR IMPAIR LESSOR'S
RIGHT TO REQUIRE STRICT PERFORMANCE BY LESSEE OF ALL THE TERMS AND
CONDITIONS STATED HEREIN
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